# **Guide to the Paul L. Holmer Papers**

**RG 195** 



Compiled by Meredith Farmer and Martha Lund Smalley

2015

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
(203) 432-5301
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Preferred Citation	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Writings of Holmer	. 6
Writings as student	6
Re. Book-length Works	
Published works	
Other book-length manuscripts	8
Forewords/Introductions to Books	10
Chapters in Books	10
Published Articles / Lectures	11
Unpublished essays / lectures	17
Reviews by Holmer	23
Series II: Notes by Holmer, n.d.	33
Series III: Course-related material, n.d.	44
Series IV: Correspondence	51
Series V: Personal Items and Memorabilia	
Documentation of activities	53
Writings about Holmer	53
Series V: Collected Material	54
Writings by others	54
Topical material	55
Selected Search Terms	56

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

**CALL NUMBER: RG 195** 

CREATOR: Holmer, Paul L., 1916-2004

TITLE: Paul L. Holmer Papers

**DATES:** 1876-2004

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 16 linear feet (39 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Published and unpublished writings, notes, course-related material, and

correspondence of Paul L. Holmer provide insight into his work and thought. Holmer (1916-2004) was Professor of Philosophical Theology at Yale from

1960 to 1987.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.195

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.195">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.195</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of the Holmer family.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Paul L. Holmer Papers (RG 195), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

# Biographical / Historical

Date Event 1916 Nov 14 o Born in Minneapolis, MN, son of Paul E. and Elsie (Johnson) Holmer 1940 o B.A., University of Minnesota 1942 o M.A., University of Minnesota 1944 o Married Phyllis J. Schulberg --- children: Paul, Linnea, Jonathan 1944-1946 Instructor of philosophy at Yale 1946 o Ph.D., Yale 1946 Taught at Gustavus Adolphus College 1946-1960 Professor of philosophy at University of Minnesota 1960-1987 o Noah Porter Professor of Philosophical Theology, Yale Divinity School Guggenheim Fellow 1964-1965 1987-2004 Noah Porter Emeritus Professor 2004 Jun 29 o Died in St. Paul, MN

# **Scope and Contents**

The Writings of Holmer in Series I are divided into seven sub-sections: his writings as a student, material related to published and unpublished book-length works, forewords to books, chapters in books, published articles, sermons, and lectures, unpublished essays and lectures, and reviews written by Holmer. In each sub-section dated writings are arranged chronologically, followed by undated works that are arranged alphabetically by title. Holmer published more than 100 articles, many of which are represented here. While an effort has been made to associate unpublished typescript writings with later published versions, there are undoubtedly cases where an association has not been drawn.

The Notes by Holmer contained in Series II are arranged alphabetically by topic or folder title. Most of the notes are undated handwritten sheets, which were received in an unorganized state. Some of the folders of notes contained a range of seemingly unrelated pages, but these "miscellaneous" groupings have been retained intact. Some of the notes are from the era when Holmer was a student while others appear to be notes for lectures, on reading, or preparatory for future writings. Notes for course lectures are primarily in Series III, Course-related Material, but it is likely that some of the notes in Series II were also course-related.

The Course-related Materials in Series III are arranged alphabetically by topic or course title. As noted above, there is overlap between Series II and Series III as it was not always easy to tell whether notes related to courses, lectures, or writings.

Series IV, Correspondence, is arranged chronlogically, dating from 1954 to 1996, with correspondents noted. The correspondence is primarily with Holmer's colleagues, students, publishers, or related to requests for Holmer to speak in various venues.

Series V, Personal Items and Memorabilia, includes biographical information about Holmer, including items from his student days, documentation of speaking engagements and other events attended, articles and interviews, and an obituary.

Series VI, Collected Material, consists primarily of writings by others. Reviews of works by Holmer are not in this series, but rather have been filed in Series I with the relevant work by Holmer. The last several folders

in the collection are a very eclectic mixture of materials, which have been retained in the order received; the range of Holmer's interests and his methods of gathering material are reflected in these files.

# Arrangement

- I. Writings
- II. Notes
- III. Course-related Material
- IV. Correspondence
- V. Personal Items and Memorabilia
- VI. Collected Material

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Writings of Holmer

	Writings as student	
b. 1, f. 1	"The Psychology of Religion as seen in St. Benedict and Benedictine Monachism." (1 manuscript)	1940 Mar
b. 1, f. 2	"The Socialism of Pope Leo XIII as Seen by Selma Lagerlof." (1 manuscript, 1 letter from Robert Pearson)	1940 Jun
b. 1, f. 3	"Critical Review of Harry V.E. Palmblad's <i>Strindberg's Conception of History</i> ." (1 manuscript)	1940 Dec
b. 1, f. 4	"The Elan Vital and Will to Power Compared and Contrasted." (1 manuscript)	1941 Mar
b. 1, f. 5	"A Comparative Study of the Philosophies of Soren Kierkegaard and Friedrich Nietzsche: A Thesis Submitted to the Graduate Faculty of the University of Minnesota." (M.A. thesis; 1 manuscript)	1941 Dec
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"The Problem of Epistemology in Saint Thomas." (1 manuscript)	1942 Dec
b. 1, f. 7	"Review of G.H. Joyce's Principles of Natural Theology." (1 manuscript)	1943 Jan
b. 1, f. 8	"Kierkegaard and the Truth: An Analysis of the Presuppositions Integral to His Definition of the Truth." Dissertation, Yale (paperbound)	1945
b. 1, f. 9	"Kierkegaard and the Truth: An Analysis of the Presuppositions Integral to His Definition of the Truth." Dissertation, Yale (hardbound)	1945
b. 1, f. 10	"The Ethical Philosophy of Baruch Spinoza." (1 typescript, notes on Descartes, letter to "Carola")	ca.1936-1945
b. 1, f. 11	"History 51-5." American History notebook. (1 notebook)	ca.1936-1945
b. 1, f. 12	"Oil: Uses, Products, Sources Am. Hist. 52-4th." (1 notebook)	ca.1936-1945
b. 2, f. 13	"Outline: Robert Woodworth's 'Contemporary Schools of Psychology'." (1 manuscript)	ca.1936-1945.
b. 2, f. 14	"Review of A.E. Taylor's Faith of a Moralist." (1 typescript)	ca.1936-1945
b. 2, f. 16	"St. Thomas' Theory of Value." (1 typescript)	ca.1936-1945
b. 2, f. 17	"Theories of Abstraction in Lockian and Aristotelian Philosophy." (1 manuscript)	ca.1936-1945
b. 2, f. 18	"The Value of History According to Barth and Brunner." (n.d.) (1 manuscript)	ca.1936-1945
	Re. Book-length Works	
	Published works	
b. 2, f. 19	re. <i>Philosophy and the Common Life</i> :(1960 Tully Cleon Knoles Lectures in Philosophy, College of the Pacific Philosophy Institute Publications Volume X , William D. Niemann, ed.): Typescripts: Ch. II - "Morality and the Inner Life"; Ch. III - "Morality and Some Intellectual Considerations"	1960

# Re. Book-length Works > Published works (continued)

b. 2, f. 20	re. <i>Philosophy and the Common Life</i> : Typescripts: Ch. II - "Morality and the Inner Life"; Ch. III - "Morality and Some Intellectual Considerations"; Ch. IV - "Morality and Religion"	1960
b. 2, f. 21	re. <i>Philosophy and the Common Life</i> : Typescripts: Ch. IV - "Morality and Religion";photocopy of final published version	1960
b. 2, f. 22	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion. (The Lutheran Studies Series: 2, Minneapolis: T.S. Denison and Co., 1961) - Ch. I - "Learning About the Christian Faith"; Untitled partial manuscripts	1961
b. 2, f. 23	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion-Typescript: Preface	1961
b. 2, f. 24	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion- Typescripts: Preface; Table of Contents; Ch. I - "Theology, Church Life and Faith"; Ch. III - "Historical Research and Faith: Edmund Wilson"; Ch. IV: Historical Research and Christianity: Herbert Butterfield"; Ch. VI - "Society and Faith: Will Herberg"	1961
b. 2, f. 25	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion- Typescript: Ch. VII - "Faith and Faith: Martin Buber"; Notes on Buber; Flyer advertising Holmer's speaking engagement on Buber, 3/23/1978; Martin Buber Bibliographies	1961
b. 2, f. 26	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion- Typescripts: Ch. VII - "Faith and Faith: Martin Buber"; Ch. VIII - "Culture and Faith: Romano Guardini"; Ch. IX - "Catholicism and Protestant Faith: Karl Adam"; Ch. X - "Ontology and Faith: Paul Tillich"; Ch. XI - "The Bible and Faith: H. H. Rowley"	1961
b. 2, f. 27	re. <i>Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion</i> : Typescript: Ch. XI - "The Bible and Theology: H. H. Rowley"	1961
b. 2, f. 28	re. <i>Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion</i> : Typescript: Ch. XII - "Language and Faith"	1961
b. 2, f. 29	re. Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion- Typescripts: Ch. XII - "Language and Faith: Some Philosophers"; Ch. XIII - "Mythology and Faith: Rudolf Bultmann"; Ch. XV - "Philosophy and Faith: Albert Schweitzer"; Ch. XVI - "Everyman and Faith"	1961
b. 2, f. 30	re. <i>Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion</i> - Typescript: Ch. XIII - "Mythology and Faith: Rudolf Bultmann"	1961
b. 2, f. 31	re. <i>Theology and the Scientific Study of Religion</i> . Review by Harry N. Huxhold in <i>Religion on Campus</i> (Winter 1963)	1963
b. 3, f. 32	re. Youth Considers Doubt and Frustration. (Youth Forum Series, Camden, NJ: Thomas Nelson and Sons, 1967) - Manuscript and editorial changes, comments	1967
b. 3, f. 33	re. Youth Considers Doubt and Frustration: Typescripts: Ch. I - "On Doubting"; Ch. II - "Doubt and Knowledge"; Ch. III - "Doubt and Religion"; Ch. IV - "Science and Theology"; Ch. V - "Theological Beliefs"; Ch. VI - "Knowledge and Religion"	1967
b. 3, f. 34	re. <i>C. S. Lewis: The Shape of His Faith and Thought</i> . New York: Harper and Row, 1976. (Complete typescript);	1976

#### Re. Book-length Works > Published works (continued)

b. 3, f. 35	re. C.S. Lewis: The Shape of His Faith and Thought (New York: Harper and Row, 1976. / London: Sheldon Press, 1977, 1976.), incl. review by Mary McDermott Shideler in New Review of Books and Religion (Nov. 1976); review by Michael Zeik in Commonweal(Feb. 4, 1977); "In Pursuit of Clarity," review by Christina Robb in The Boston Globe (Dec. 24, 1976); review in Worldview (Jan/Feb 1977); review by George H. Straley in The Lutheran (Jan. 19, 1977); review in The Hamden Chronicle (Nov. 18, 1976); "Sensitive Analysis," review by Ann Martin in The Living Church (Jan. 9, 1977); "C.S. Lewis and Everyday Issues," review in Christianity Today (Jan. 21, 1977); review in The Covenant Companion (Jan. 15, 1977); review by Roger Hazelton in Andover Newton Quarterly, 18.3 (Jan. 1978)	1976-1978
b. 3, f. 36	re. C.S. Lewis: The Shape of His Faith and Thought - Review in Reflection, 18.3 (summer 1979) by Andrew J. Burgess; review in The Princeton Seminary Bulletin	1979
b. 3, f. 37	re. <i>The Grammar of Faith</i> (San Francisco: Harper and Row, 1978.) - Preface; reviews in <i>The New Catholic World</i> and <i>Commonweal</i> ; review by Robert L. Perkins	1978
b. 3, f. 38	re. <i>The Grammar of Faith</i> - review by Andrew J. Burgess in <i>Reflection</i> , 77.2 (Jan. 1980)	1980
b. 3, f. 39	re. Making Christian Sense (Spirituality and the Christian Life series, ed. Richard H. Bell. Philadelphia: The Westminster Press, 1984): Typescripts: Ch. I [untitled]; Ch. II - "Making Sense Emotionally"; Ch. III - "Making Sense Morally"; Ch. IV - "Making Sense With the Will"; Ch. V - "Making Sense With One's Thought" (typescripts)	1984
b. 3, f. 40	re. <i>Making Christian Sense</i> - reviews by Vincent A. McCarthy (1-6), Howard Conn	1984, 1985
·		1984, 1985
·	Howard Conn	1984, 1985
Oth	Howard Conn er book-length manuscripts	1984, 1985
Oth b. 3, f. 41	Howard Conn er book-length manuscripts Consciousness: Ch. I - "About Being Conscious"	1984, 1985
Oth b. 3, f. 41 b. 3, f. 42	er book-length manuscripts  Consciousness: Ch. I - "About Being Conscious"  Consciousness: Ch. II - "Science, Learning, and Our Consciousness"  Consciousness: Table of Contents; Notes to Mrs. Orr [editor?]; Ch. IV - "Consciousness in the Religious Stage of Life"; Ch. X - "The Historicity	1984, 1985
Dth b. 3, f. 41 b. 3, f. 42 b. 3, f. 43	er book-length manuscripts  Consciousness: Ch. I - "About Being Conscious"  Consciousness: Ch. II - "Science, Learning, and Our Consciousness"  Consciousness: Table of Contents; Notes to Mrs. Orr [editor?]; Ch. IV - "Consciousness in the Religious Stage of Life"; Ch. X - "The Historicity and Temporality of Consciousness"	1984, 1985
b. 3, f. 41 b. 3, f. 42 b. 3, f. 43 b. 3, f. 44	er book-length manuscripts  Consciousness: Ch. I - "About Being Conscious"  Consciousness: Ch. II - "Science, Learning, and Our Consciousness"  Consciousness: Table of Contents; Notes to Mrs. Orr [editor?]; Ch. IV - "Consciousness in the Religious Stage of Life"; Ch. X - "The Historicity and Temporality of Consciousness"  Consciousness: Ch. V - "The Alienation of Consciousness"	1984, 1985
b. 3, f. 41 b. 3, f. 42 b. 3, f. 43 b. 3, f. 44 b. 4, f. 45	er book-length manuscripts  Consciousness: Ch. I - "About Being Conscious"  Consciousness: Ch. II - "Science, Learning, and Our Consciousness"  Consciousness: Table of Contents; Notes to Mrs. Orr [editor?]; Ch. IV - "Consciousness in the Religious Stage of Life"; Ch. X - "The Historicity and Temporality of Consciousness"  Consciousness: Ch. V - "The Alienation of Consciousness"  Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. I - "An Introduction to the Problem"  Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. I - "An Introduction to the Problem"; Various	1984, 1985

# Re. Book-length Works > Other book-length manuscripts (continued)

b. 4, f. 49	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. II - "A Glance at a Contemporary Effort in Danish Literature"
b. 4, f. 50	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. III - "The Literature as an Argument"
b. 4, f. 51	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. III - "A New Way of Philosophizing"
b. 4, f. 52	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. IV - "The Bible and Certainty"; Ch. V - "History and the Sciences"; Ch. VI - "Truth Is Subjectivity: Some Radical Criticisms"; Ch. VII - "Truth as Subjectivity: Some Logical Considerations"; Ch. VIII - "Some Epistemological Questions"; Ch. IX - "Kierkegaard and Metaphysics"
b. 4, f. 53	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. IV - "Cognitive Truth and Scripture"
b. 4, f. 54	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. IV - "Knowledge and Scripture"
b. 4, f. 55	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. V - "History and the Sciences"
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>56</b>	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. VI - "Truth Is Subjectivity: Some Radical Criticisms" (3 different versions)
b. 4, f. 57	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. VII - "Truth as Subjectivity: Positive Considerations"; Ch. IX - "Kierkegaard and the Nature of Philosophy"
b. 4, f. 58	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. VII - "Truth as Subjectivity: Positive Considerations"; Ch. VIII - "Kierkegaard and Metaphysics"
b. 4, f. 59	Kierkegaard, Soren: Ch. VII - "Truth as Subjectivity: Some Logical Considerations"
b. 5, f. 60	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. VIII - "Some Epistemological Questions"
b. 5, f. 61	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. VIII - "Some Epistemological Questions"; "Kierkegaard and Metaphysics"
b. 5, f. 62	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. IX - "Kierkegaard and Metaphysics"
b. 5, f. 63	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. IX - "Kierkegaard and the Nature of Philosophy"
b. 5, f. 64	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. X - "Indirect Communication"
b. 5, f. 65	Kierkegaard, Soren; Ch. X - "Indirect Communication"; Misc. excerpts
b. 5, f. 66	Kierkegaard, Soren: "Preface"
b. <b>5,</b> f. <b>67</b>	Kierkegaard, Soren: "Preface"; Table of Contents; Ch. I - "An Introduction to the Problem"; Ch. II - "The Authorship Considered"; Ch. III - "The Literature as an Argument"; Ch. X - "Indirect Communication"; Ch. XI - "Kierkegaard and the Sermon"
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>68</b>	Kierkegaard, Soren: Table of Contents; Letter to Richard regarding the chapter on S. K.; Ch. XIII - Soren Kierkegaard; "Contemporaneity with Christ"
b. 5, f. 69	Kierkegaard, Soren: Table of Contents; Preface; "Kierkegaard and Logic"; "Some Reflections About the Humanities"; Ch. IV; Ch. V - "History and the Sciences"; Ch. VI - "Truth is Subjectivity: Some Negative Considerations"

# Re. Book-length Works > Other book-length manuscripts (continued)

b. 5, f. 70	Kierkegaard, Soren: Untitled; Ch. IV - "Christian Scripture and Knowledge"	
b. 5, f. 71	Kierkegaard, Soren: Untitled chapter about S. K.'s "The Subjective Truth, Inwardness "; Ch. II - "A Glance at a Contemporary Effort in Danish Literature"; Ch. III - "A New Way of Philosophizing"; Ch. V - "History and the Sciences"; Ch. VII - "Truth as Subjectivity: Some Logical Considerations"	
b. 6, f. 72	Ch. II - "Psychoanalysis and Religion"	
	Forewords/Introductions to Books	
b. 6, f. 73	Introduction to <i>Edifying Discourses</i> by Soren Kierkegaard, New York: Harper, 1958, Torchbooks edition	1958
b. 6, f. 74	re. Introduction to Edifying Discourses	1958
b. 6, f. 75	Foreword to <i>Kierkegaard and Consciousness</i> by Adi Shmueli. xi-xv. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 1971.	1971
b. 6, f. 76	Foreword to <i>The New Obedience: Kierkegaard on Imitating Christ</i> by Bradley R. Dewey. vii-xii. Washington, D.C. and Cleveland: Corpus Books, 1968.	1968
	Chapters in Books	
b. 6, f. 77	"Philosophical Criticism and American Theology." In Report on the Relation Between Philosophy and Theology, Bossey, Switzerland: The Ecumenical Institute. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1953
b. 6, f. 78	"Soren A. Kierkegaard." In <i>Christian Ethics: Sources of the Living Tradition</i> , ed. Waldo Beach and H. Richard Niebuhr. 414-43. New York: Ronald Press, 1955	1955
b. 6, f. 79	"Soren Kierkegaard: Faith in a Tragic World." In <i>The Tragic Vision and the Christian Faith ed. by</i> Nathan Scott, NY: Associated Press, 1957	1957
b. 6, f. 80	"Can We Educate Ministers Scientifically?" In <i>The Making of Ministers:</i> Essays on Clergy Training Today, ed. Keith R. Bridston and Dwight W. Culver. 2-28. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 1964 (typescript draft)	1964
b. 6, f. 81	"About Our Capacity to Talk." In <i>Communication,</i> 215-229. Northern Illinois University Press, 1968 (?) (2 typescripts, 2 copies of typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1968
b. 6, f. 82	"Kierkegaard and Philosophy." In <i>New Themes in Christian Philosophy</i> , ed. Ralph M. McInerny. 13-33. Notre Dame and London: University of Notre Dame Press (3 typescripts, 3 typescript copies, 1 manuscript)	1968
b. 6, f. 83	"Theology and Belief." In <i>Essays on Kierkegaard</i> , ed. Jerry H. Gill. 186-197. Minneapolis: Burgess, 1969 (1 typescript, 2 typescripts) Also in <i>Theology Today</i> 22, no. 3, (October 1965): 358-371. (1 journal offprint)	1969
b. 6, f. 83	"Wittgenstein and Theology" in <i>New Essays on Religious Language</i> ed. by Dallas M. High. New York: Oxford University Press, 1969	1969
b. 6, f. 84	"Kierkegaard and Logic." In <i>Kierkegaard's Presence in Contemporary American Life</i> , ed. Lewis A. Lawson. 60-77. Metuchen, NJ: Scarecrow Press, 1970 (2 typescript copies)	1970

# Chapters in Books (continued)

b. 6, f. 85	"Nygren and Linguistic Analysis: Language and Meaning." In <i>The Philosophy and Theology of Anders Nygren</i> , ed. Charles Kegley. 70-91. Carbondale, IL: Southern Illinois University Press, 1970 (2 typescripts, 4 typescript copies, 1 manuscript, letter from Charles W. Kegley)	1970
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>86</b>	"Theological Education and Personal Faith." In <i>The Continuing Quest</i> , ed. James Hofrenning. 43-67. Minneapolis, MN: Augsburg Publishing House, 1970. (1 manuscript, 3 typescripts, correspondence)	1970
b. 7, f. 87	"Contemporary Evangelical Faith: An Assessment and Critique" in Evangelicals: what they believe, who they are, where they are changing / edited by David F. Wells and John D. Woodbridge. Nashville: Abingdon Press, 1975	1975
b. 7, f. 87	"Wittgenstein and the Self." In Essays on Kierkegaard and Wittgenstein: On Understanding the Self, ed. Richard H. Bell and Ronald E. Hustwit. 10-31. Wooster, Ohio: The College of Wooster, 1978	1978
b. 7, f. 88	"About Communication: Ethico-Religious Considerations." In Communication and Spirituality, ed. Clifford G. Christians. New York: Science Publishing Inc., 1979 (1 computer printout, 3 copies of typescript, 1 manuscript)	1979
b. 7, f. 89	"About Black Theology" in <i>Black Theology: a Documentary History,</i> 1966-1979, ed. Gayraud S. Wilmore and James H. Cone. Maryknoll, N.Y.: Orbis Books, 1979	1979
b. 7, f. 89	"About Being a Person: Kierkegaard's Fear and Trembling." In <i>Kierkegaard's Fear and Trembling: Critical Appraisals</i> , ed. Robert L. Perkins. 81-99. University, AL: The University of Alabama Press, 1981 (3 typescript copies, 2 manuscripts)	1981
b. 7, f. 90	"Post-Kierkegaard: Remarks about Being a Person." In <i>Kierkegaard's Truth: The Disclosure of the Self,</i> ed. Joseph H. Smith M.D. 3-22. New Haven and London: Yale University Press, 1981 (3 typescript copies)	1981
b. 7, f. 90	"The Grammar of Faith." In <i>The Grammar of the Heart: New Essays in Moral Philosophy and Theology</i> , ed. Richard H. Bell. 3-20. San Francisco: Harper and Row, 1988. Reprint of "What Theology Is and Does Again," from <i>The Grammar of Faith</i> . (1 typescript)	1988
b. 7, f. 91	"Making Sense Morally" In <i>The Grammar of the Heart: New Essays in Moral Philosophy and Theology</i> , ed. Richard H. Bell. 3-20. San Francisco: Harper and Row, 1988	1988
b. 7, f. 92	"Learning to Theologize." In Wittgenstein: Attention to Particulars: Essays in Honour of Rush Rhees (1905-89), ed. D.Z. Phillips and Peter Winch. 194-200. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1989 (1 typescript, 3 copies of typescripts, 2 computer printouts)	1989
b. 7, f. 93	"Theology, Atheism, and Theism." In <i>Contemporary Perspectives on Religious Epistemology</i> , ed. R. Douglas Geivett and Brendan Sweetman. 104-115. New York: Oxford University Press, 1992. Reprinted from Paul Holmer, <i>The Grammar of Faith</i> , 1978 (1 manuscript)	1992
Pub	lished Articles / Lectures	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>94</b>	"Christianity and the Arts." Covenant Quarterly 3, no. 2: 3-10 (copy of journal)	1943 May

b. 7, f. 95	"Continuity and Discontinuity in Thought About God." <i>Augustana Quarterly</i> 24, no. 3: 195-208 (copy of journal)	1945 Jul
b. 7, f. 96	"Kierkegaard, A Religious Author." <i>American-Scandinavian Review</i> 33, no. 2: 147-52 (typescript and 2 journals)	1945 Jun
b. 7, f. 97	"Soren A. Kierkegaard." <i>The Augustana Quarterly</i> 27, no. 3: 271-5 (1 copy of journal)	1948 Jul
b. 7, f. 98	"The Literature of Devotion." <i>Covenant Quarterly</i> 10, no. 3: 77-84. (1 manuscript, notes)	1950 Aug
b. 7, f. 99	"Christ and the Teacher." Journal of the Association of Lutheran College Faculties 3: 13-24 (typescript with manuscript revisions; miscellaneous sheets of revised typescript; 2 copies of final draft)	1951 Jan
b. 8, f. 100	"Spirit in the Thought of Nicholas Berdyaev." Lutheran Quarterly 3, no. 1: 3-22. (1 manuscript, notes: "Sex: The Masculine and the Feminine," "The Conscious and the Unconscious," "Berdyaev and Knowledge," "Biographical," Metaphy. Principles," "God - Man - Freedom," "Positive," "Negative," "Berdyaev Bibliography," "Footnotes," excerpts of a typescript.)	1951 Feb
b. 8, f. 101	"Soren Kierkegaard and the University of Minnesota." Meddelelser fra Soren Kierkegaard Selskabet (Reports from the Soren Kierkegaard Society. Quarterly Review) 3, no. 1: 73-76 (typescript and 2 journals)	1951 Mar
b. 8, f. 102	"'To Be Christ' Unto All Men." Campus Lutheran (Lutheran Student Association, Chicago) 3, no. 3: 4-9 (typescript and 2 journals)	1952 Jan
b. 8, f. 103	"Evangelism and Our Culture." <i>Covenant Quarterly</i> 12, no. 1: 3-12 (typescript and copy of journal)	1952 Feb
b. 8, f. 104	"The Nature of Theology." <i>Journal of Religious Thought</i> 9, no. 2 (Spring-Summer 1952): 137-15 (3 typescripts, 2 journal extracts, 2 complete journals)	1952
b. 8, f. 105	"Religion and Illusion" (Summer Convocation Address). <i>Chicago Lutheran Seminary Record</i> 57: 26-32 (4 typescripts, 1 loose page, 1 journal extract, 1 complete copy of journal)	1952 Oct
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>106</b>	"Kierkegaard and Ethical Theory." Ethics: An International Journal of Social, Political, and Legal Philosophy 63, no. 3, pt. 1: 157-70 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 style sheets supplied by the journal, 1 journal extract)	1953 Apr
b. 8, f. 107	"Kierkegaard and Kinds of Discourse." Meddelelser fra Soren Kierkegaard Selskabet (Reports from the Soren Kierkegaard Society. Quarterly Review) 4, no. 4: 1-5 (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 1 set of galleys, 2 journal extracts)	1953 Dec
b. 8, f. 108	"Law and Gospel Re-examined." <i>Theology Today</i> 10, no. 4: 474-81. (2 journal extracts; 1 typescript; 1 German translation, "Gesetz und Evangelium aufs neue untersucht", 1958)	1954 Jan
b. 8, f. 109	"Philosophical Criticism and Christology." <i>Journal of Religion</i> 34, no. 2: 88-100 (1 manuscript, 1 partial [?] typescript, 1 corrected typescript, 3 further typescripts, 2 journal extracts)	1954 Apr
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>110</b>	"The Uses of Devotional Literature." <i>The Journal of Bible and Religion</i> 22, no. 2: 99-103 (2 typescripts, including author's note to self; 2 printouts; 2 journal extracts, 1 photocopy)	1954 Apr

b. <b>9,</b> f. <b>111</b>	"Justification and Being Human." Chicago Lutheran Seminary Record 58: 1-7. (1 manuscript, 1 corrected typescript, 3 further typescripts, 2 extracts, 1 journal offprint in <i>The Pulpit Service</i> of the Ministers' Research Foundation in which the article is ascribed to "Robert B. Smith, Research Fellow")	1954 Jun
b. 9, f. 112	"Report on a Philosophy-Theology Consultation." <i>The Christian Scholar</i> 37: 167-69 (2 journal offprints)	1954 Jun
b. 9, f. 113	"Karl Heim and Sacrifice of the Intellect." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 6, no. 3: 207-19 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 page of comments from journal editors, 2 journal extracts)	1954 Aug
b. 9, f. 114	"The Nature of Religious Propositions." <i>The Review of Religion</i> , 19, no. 3-4: 136-149 (2 journals, 3 journal offprints, 2 typescripts)	1955 Mar
b. 9, f. 115	"The Mood of Poetry and the Truth of Faith." Frontiers (Lutheran Student Association, Chicago) 6, no. 7: 20-23 (3	1955 Apr
b. 9, f. 116	"Kierkegaard and Religious Propositions." <i>Journal of Religion</i> 35, no. 3: 135-46 (1 manuscript, 1 corrected typescript, 1 typescript with note attached: "submitted copy", 1 copy of journal, 2 journal extracts)	1955 Jul
b. 9, f. 117	"On Understanding Kierkegaard." <i>Orbis Litterarum</i> 10: 93-106. (1 manuscript, 2 successive corrected typescripts, 3 further typescripts, 3 journal extracts)	1955 Aug
b. 9, f. 118	"Stewards of Mysteries." Cross Currents 5, no. 1 (Winter 1955): 32-38 (2 draft typescripts, 2 corrected typescript, 2 mimeographs, 1 photocopy, 1 printout, 1 manuscript, 1 "table of contents" of this and other items)	1955
b. <b>9,</b> f. <b>119</b>	"The Analysis of Religious Language: Some Considerations." Frankfort University, Germany, August 1955. Lecture outlines printed by University of Chicago Summer Program (1 manuscript, 2 corrected/annotated typescripts, 2 typescripts, 3 mimeographs)	1955
b. 9, f. 120	"Language and Truth." <i>Motive: A Magazine of the Methodist Student Movement</i> 15, no. 8: 4-7 (1 typescript)	1955
b. 9, f. 121	"Christianity and Culture: A Discussion." (1955-56): published by University of Minnesota, prepared for three gatherings of ministers, 1955-56, 23 pages (1 manuscript, 1 typescript)	1955-1956
b. 9, f. 122	"Something About Swenson." Swedish Pioneer Historical Quarterly 7: 123-35 (1 typescript, 1 manuscript; 2 journal extracts)	1956 Oct
b. 10, f. 123	"The Meaning of Belief." Unpublished manuscript, ca. 1956-57. (2 typescripts)	1956-1957
b. 10, f. 124	"Kierkegaard and the Sermon." <i>Journal of Religion</i> 37, no. 1: 1-9. (2 manuscripts, 1 corrected typescript, 1 typescript of article as book chapter, 3 journal offprints)	1957 Jan
b. 10, f. 125	"Christianity and the Truth." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 9, no. 1: 33-41 (1 manuscript, 1 corrected typescript, 1 further typescript, 2 journal offprints)	1957 Feb
b. 10, f. 126	"On Christianity and the Passions." Covenant Quarterly 17, no. 1: 9-17 (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 2 printouts, 1 journal extract, 2 journals)	1957 Feb
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>127</b>	"Kierkegaard and Theology." <i>Union Seminary Quarterly Review</i> 12, no. 3: 23-31 (1 manuscript, 6 typescripts [3 sets of 2 each], 1 printout, 2 journal offprints, 2 journals)	1957 Mar

b. 10, f. 128	"Albert SchweitzerThe Scholar." <i>Ivory Tower</i> (U. of Minnesota)1: 6-8 (1 long manuscript, 1 shorter manuscript, 1 page of a corrected typescript, 2 journal extracts, 2 journals)	1957 Apr
b. 10, f. 129	"A Negative Opinion: Some Reflections on the 'Check Sheet of Christian Beliefs'." Report of the Study Group on Theology Appendix: xi-xvi. Report to the North American Faith and Order Study Conference, Oberlin, Ohio, Sept. 3-10, 1957 (2 typescripts)	1957 Sep
b. 10, f. 130	"Will Herberg: Society and Faith." <i>Minnesota Daily</i> , Oct. 16, p. 4; Oct. 17, pp. 4-5; Oct. 18, p. 4 1957 (2 copies of part 1, 2 copies of part 3)	1957 Oct
b. 10, f. 131	"The Professor Asks Questions." <i>The Lutheran</i> 40, no. 7 (November 13, 1957): 20-22. Reprinted as "Can We Be Honest About the Church?," <i>Minneapolis Star</i> , Nov. 16, 1957 (2 manuscripts, 1 incomplete corrected typescript, 2 further typescripts)	1957 Nov
b. 10, f. 132	"Kierkegaard and Logic." <i>Kierkegaardiana</i> 2: 25-42 (3 corrected outlines in English, 2 further outlines in English, 2 outlines in Danish, 1 manuscript page of notes on sources, 2 corrected typescripts, 3 further typescripts, 2 odd pages of typescript, 1 set of carbons, 1 journal extract)	1957
b. 10, f. 133	"La Naturaleza de las Proposiciones Religiosas." <i>Revista "Universidad de San Carlos"</i> (Guatemala) 41: 157-72 (2 journal offprints)	1957
b. 11, f. 134	"Modern Theology Another Evasion?" <i>Christian Century</i> 75: 101-03. (1 typescript, 1 journal extract, 2 journals)	1958 Jan 22
b. 11, f. 135	"Kierkegaard's Lessons for Pacifists." <i>Fellowship</i> 24, no. 17: 13-16 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 journal copy)	1958 Sep 1
b. 11, f. 136	"Flucht von der ethischen Forderung?" Zeitwende: Die neue Furche 29: 829-35. (2 journal extracts, 1 copy of journal)	1958 Dec
b. 11, f. 137	"Metaphysics and Existentialism." <i>The Hanover Forum</i> 5. no. 1: 47-59. (1 journal offprint)	1958 Dec
b. 11, f. 138	"Objectivity and Faith." Vox (Dartmouth College) 5: 1-8. (1 typescript, 2 journal extracts, 2 journals)	1958 Dec
b. 11, f. 140	"Metaphysics and Existentialism." <i>The Hanover Forum</i> 5, no. 1 (Winter 1958-59): 47-59 (1 typescript, 2 printouts, 2 journal extract)	1958
b. 11, f. 141	"Modern Learning and Moral Responsibility." <i>Educational Forum</i> 23, no. 1, pt. 1: 329-336 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 typescript as chapter of book, 2 journal offprints, 1 journal)	1959 Mar
b. 11, f. 142	"Some Reflections About Law and Gospel." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 11, no. 2 (May 1959): 124-34 (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 2 copies of typescripts, 2 journal offprints, 1 journal extract)	1959 May
b. 11, f. 143	"Historical Research and Christianity." <i>Encounter</i> 20 (Summer 1959): 367-372 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 journal offprint)	1959
b. 11, f. 144	"Preachers and Theology." Signs and Times (Yale Divinity School) 2, no. 3 (October 27, 1961): 1-10 (2 copies). (4 typescripts of text much longer than that printed; 1 journal extract) Reprinted in <i>Pulpit</i> 33 (June 1962): 7-9 (two journals, text differs in reprint)	1961-1962

b. 11, f. 145	"Scientific Language and the Language of Religion." Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion 1, no. 1: 42-55 Later version printed in The Grammar of Faith. (1 manuscript, 1 corrected typescript, 2 further typescripts, 2 journal offprints)	1961 Oct
b. 12, f. 146	Reponse to "On Understanding Holmer and Theology" by Joe R. Jones. $Signs$ and $Times\ 2$ , no. 5: 11-16.	1963 Jan 28
b. 12, f. 147	"Theology and Education: Reply to Paul M. van Buren." <i>Religious Education</i> 60, no. 1: 28-31. "Symposium: Christian Education: Linguistic Philosophy and Religious Education."	1965 Jan-Feb
b. 12, f. 148	"Contra the New Theologies." <i>Christian Century</i> 82 (March 17, 1965): 329-332. (2 journals, 1 journal offprint, 1 manuscript, 1 note from Libby [?], notes)	1965 Mar 17
b. 12, f. 149	"Kierkegaard as a Critic." <i>Religion on Campus</i> (U. of Minnesota) 1, no. 5 (Spring 1965): 4-10 (3 copies of the journal, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 2 copies of typescript)	1965
b. 12, f. 150	"The Logic of Preaching." <i>Dialog</i> (Minneapolis) 4, no. 3 (Summer 1965): 205-213. (1 corrected typescript, 1 print out, 2 final typescripts)	1965
b. 12, f. 151	"Language and Theology: Some Critical Notes." <i>Harvard Theological Review</i> 58, no. 3: 241-261 (1 journal offprint, 5 typescript copies, 1 manuscript)	1965 Jul
b. 12, f. 152	"Theology and Belief." In <i>Essays on Kierkegaard</i> , ed. Jerry H. Gill. 186-197. Minneapolis: Burgess, 1969 (1 typescript, 2 typescripts) Reprinted in <i>Theology Today</i> 22, no. 3, (October 1965): 358-371. (1 journal offprint)	1965 Oct
b. 12, f. 153	"Metaphysics and Theology: The Foundations of Theology." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 17, no. 4: 291-315 Later version printed in <i>The Grammar of Faith</i> .	1965 Nov
b. 12, f. 154	"Wittgenstein and His Influence." <i>Sussex Outlook</i> (Sussex University) 4, no. 4: 1-10 (1 article clipping, 4 typescripts)	1965 Nov 2
b. 12, f. 155	"Paul Tillich and the Language about God." <i>The Journal of Religious</i> Thought 22, no. 1 (1965-1966): 35-50 (2 journal offprints, 1 printed computer copy)	1965-1966
b. 12, f. 156	"Paul Tillich: Language and Meaning." <i>The Journal of Religious Thought</i> 22, no. 2 (1965-1966): 85-106 (2 typescript copies)	1965-1966
b. 13, f. 157	"Atheism and Theism: A Comment on an Academic Prejudice." <i>Lutheran World</i> (Geneva) 13, no. 1: 14-25 (5 manuscripts / typed drafts, 1 German translation, 3 journal offprints, 2 typescript copies)	1966
b. 13, f. 158	"History and Understanding." <i>Hibbert Journal</i> 64, no. 254: 114-118. (2 article copies, 1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 5 typescript copies)	1966
b. 13, f. 159	"Theismus und Atheismus: Gedanken zu einem akademischen Vorurteil." Lutherische Rundschau 16, no. 1: 21-37. (2 offprints)	1966
b. 13, f. 160	"Salem Days: In Memory of Clarence A. Nelson." <i>Covenant Companion</i> 56, no. 13: 4-5 (1 journal)	1967 Jun 30
b. 13, f. 161	"Evolution and Being Faithful." <i>Christian Century</i> 84: 1491-1494. Also in <i>Changing Man</i> , ed. Kyle and Philip J. Hefner Havelden. 156-69. Garden City, NY: Doubleday, 1968 (2 journals, 1 typescript copy, 1 manuscript)	1967 Nov 22

b. 13, f. 162	Devotional writings in <i>The New Time</i> , pamphlet published by National Lutheran Campus Ministry	1968
b. 13, f. 163	"Wittgenstein and Theology." <i>Reflection</i> 65, no. 4: 1-4 (1 journal, 1 journal copy, 2 typescript copies)	1968 May
b. 13, f. 164	"Ecumenics and Theology." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 21, no. 2: 154-164 (2 journal articles, 3 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 4 typescript copies)	1969 May
b. 13, f. 165	"On Criticizing the Church." <i>Reflection</i> 66, no. 2 (January 1969): 1-4. Reprinted in <i>Theology Today</i> 26, no. 3 (October 1969): 326-334 (2 journals, 1 journal copy, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1969 Jan, Oct
b. 13, f. 166	"Theology and Happiness." <i>Reflection</i> 67, no. 3: 3-7. (2 journals, 1 copy, 1 manuscript)	1970 Mar
b. 13, f. 167	"Crisis in Rhetoric." <i>Parameters and Priorities in Theological Education</i> . 7, no. 3. (Spring 1971). (4 typescripts)	1971
b. 13, f. 168	"Indirect Communication; Something About the Sermon (With References to Kierkegaard and Wittgenstein)." <i>Perkins Journal</i> 24, no. 2 (Spring 1971): 14-24. (4 typescripts, 2 manuscripts)	1971
b. 14, f. 169	"On Being Steadfast: Jesus Christ the Same." <i>Reflection</i> 71, no. 1 (November 1973): 8-11 (5 different typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1973 Nov
b. 14, f. 170	"Something about What Makes It Funny." Soundings 57, no. 2 (Summer 1974): 157-74. (1 offprint of article, 4 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1974
b. 14, f. 171	"Religion Needs Emotion." The Lutheran 12, no. 18: 7. (1 copy of journal)	1974 Oct 16
b. 14, f. 172	"The Minister, A Reconsideration: Meditatio, Oratio, Tentatio." <i>Reflection</i> 72, no. 3: 3-9. (2 journals, 3 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1975 Mar
b. 14, f. 173	"About Liturgy and Its Logic." <i>Worship</i> 50: 18-28. (1 manuscript, 4 copies of typescripts [one with edits]).	1976 Jan
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>174</b>	"About Black Theology." <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> 28, no. 3: 231-39. (6 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 1 issue of YDS <i>Reflection</i> re: Black Theology with many of Holmer's notes in margins)	1976 Aug
b. 14, f. 175	"Theology, Theological Education, and Seminaries: A Reconsideration of Their Roles in the L.C.A." <i>L.C.A. Occasional Papers</i> , No. 1: 1-7. (2 journals, 1 journal copy, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 3 separate committee reports [background?] on the L.C.A. and theological education)	1976 Oct
b. 14, f. 176	"What Theology Is and Does." <i>Reflection</i> 74, no. 3: 6-8. (3 copies of typescripts, 2 with edits).	1977 Mar
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>177</b>	"Making Sense Christianly: Baccalaureate Sermon [II Tim. 4:1-8]." Princeton Seminary Bulletin ns 1 (1977): 119-127. (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 copy of typescript, 1 computer printout)	1977
b. 15, f. 178	"About Pleasure and Happiness." In Wooster Alumni Magazine, 93, No. 3, Wooster, OH. (2 journals, 1 manuscript, 3 copies of typescripts)	1979 Apr
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>179</b>	"Wittgenstein: 'Saying' and 'Showing'." Neue Zeitschrift fur systematische Theologie und Religionsphilosophie 22, no. 3: 222-35 (3 copies of typescripts)	1980

b. 15, f. 180	"A Fragment of Thought about Feminism, Language and Church." <i>Reflection</i> 82, no. 2: 14-16. (5 typescript copies, 2 computer printouts, 1 manuscript, 1 journal)	1985 Jan
b. 15, f. 181	"C.S. Lewis: The Rules of the Game." <i>Journal of Faith and Thought</i> (First Baptist, Montclair, NJ) 3 (Spring 1985): 11-21, 10 (1 typescript, 1 typescript copy, 2 computer printouts [one in large print], 1 journal)	1985
b. 15, f. 183	"On Believing in Heaven." In <i>Pietisten</i> 5.1 (Spring 1990): 1-4 (1 journal, 2 computer printouts, 1 manuscript). [See also "Traditional Advent Themes: (1) Heaven" and "About Heaven."]	1990
U	Inpublished essays / lectures	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>184</b>	"Bultmann and the Preacher." Unpublished manuscript (1 manuscript, 1 typescript headed "First Draft not corrected", 1 further typescript (corrected), 2 copies of separate "Bibliography Concerning Rudolf Bultmann and Demythologizing"	1955
b. 15, f. 185	"Kierkegaard and Logical Theory." American Philosophical Association, Western Division (1955): Unpublished manuscript (2 typescripts)	1955
b. 15, f. 185	"Faith and Learning." (1958?): Unpublished manuscript. (1 index card and 14 pages of notes [possibly unrelated?], 1 manuscript, 2 typescripts)	1958?
b. 15, f. 186	"Language, Philosophy, and Christian Faith: Unpublished manuscript (1 manuscript); "Is Supernaturalism Necessary?"; "The Persistent Question"; "Some Theological ConsiderationsUrban Society: Twentieth Century Predicament."	1960s
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>187</b>	"Remarks on the Occasion of a Baptism." (n.d.): Stewart bibliography: (5 typescripts)	1970s
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>188</b>	"Remarks on the Occasion of a Marriage." (n.d.): 1-8. Unpublished ms. (4 typescripts)	1970s
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>189</b>	"On Worshipping God: A Meditation on Psalm 73." 1-15. (5 typescripts).	ca. 1970s
b. 16, f. 190	"About Attitudes." Lecture given on October 27, 1971. (4 typescripts)	1971
b. 16, f. 191	"About Religious Consciousness." Abstract of essay delivered at APA. 1971. (5 typescripts, 1 manuscript, article by Michael S. Bruner: "Summary of Prof. Holmer's thesis," letter from Holmer to Prof. Pasch)	1971
b. 16, f. 192	"O Lord, Our God, Shepherd of the Fallen and Friend of Sinners." (Dec. 11, 1973): 1-2 (1 typescript; Other prayers: May 19, 1974 baccalaureate prayer, Dec. 1972 prayer; Lectures: "General Characterization of Religion")	1972-1974
b. 16, f. 193	"Theology and Emotions." Unpublished manuscript. (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts)	1973
b. 16, f. 194	"About Emotions and Passions." Unpublished manuscript. (1 typescript)	ca. 1973
b. 16, f. 194	Emotions: "Introduction: Some General Conceptual Issues"	n.d.
b. 16, f. 195	"The Human HeartThe Logic of a Metaphor." 1-34. Unpublished manuscript. (1 manuscript, 1 edited typescript, 2 clean typescripts)	ca.1973

b. 16, f. 196	"Prayer - Baccalaureate Service." (May 19, 1974): 1-3. Unpublished prayers. (1 typescript) (December 1972): 1. Unpublished prayer. (1 typescript)	1974 May
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>197</b>	"Lewis and the Imagination." 1-22. Unpublished lecture. (2 typescripts, 2 pamphlets, 1 manuscript, 2 biographical reports on Lewis)	ca. 1974
b. 16, f. 197a	"C.S. Lewis: The Logic of His Faith and Thought" handwritten, bound volume	no date
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>198</b>	"Two Kinds of Learning." (1974-75): Unpublished manuscript. (1 set of 3 typescripts, 2 sets of 2 typescripts)	1974-1975
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>199</b>	"About Happiness and the Concept, 'Happiness'.": 1-13 Unpublished manuscript. (1 journal, 2 typescripts)	ca. 1975
b. 16, f. 200, 200a	"The Case for the Virtues." 1-30. Unpublished manuscript. (3 typescripts, 2 typescripts with edits, 1 manuscript, correspondance and response)	c. 1976
b. 17, f. 201	"Traditional Advent Themes: (1) Heaven." (Nov. 29, 1977) (2 computer printouts, 2 copies of typescripts, chapel bulletin [See also "On Believing in Heaven," "About Heaven."]	1977 Nov
b. 17, f. 202	"On Receiving Mercy: A Sermon Preached at Yale University's Battell Chapel, on Palm Sunday, 1977.": 1-9 (2 computer printouts, 3 typescripts)	1977
b. 17, f. 203, 203a	"About Understanding." Unpublished Manuscript (4 typescripts, 2 copies of typescrips, 1 manuscript, 1 copy of <i>Signs and Times of the Yale Divinity School</i> that includes Holmer's response to Joe R. Jones's essay "On Understanding Holmer and Theology")	ca. 1977
b. 17, f. 204	"About Understanding and Religious Belief." Unpublished manuscript. (1 manuscript, 5 typescripts)	ca. 1977
b. 17, f. 206	"Saying and Showing: A Religious Consideration." Unpublished manuscript (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 3 copies of typescript)	1980
b. 17, f. 207	"Spirituality and Self-Deception." 1-13. Unpublished manuscript (1 computer printout, 4 copies of typescripts, 1 manuscript)	1980
b. 17, f. 208	"Ministry and the World." Unpublished manuscript,(2 typescript copies)	ca. 1981-1982
b. 18, f. 209	"About Fearing God." Unpublished manuscript. (1 computer printout copy)	1984
b. 18, f. 210	"The Transforming Power of Other-Worldliness." Sermon preached at Plymouth Congregational Church (Minneapolis, MN) 1-6. (3 copies of typescripts)	1985 Jun
b. 18, f. 212	"Necessity Laid Upon Me." Unpublished manuscript,. (6 typescript copies)	ca. 1980s
b. 18, f. 213	"On Speaking the Truth in Love: Remarks on the Occasion of an Ordination." Unpublished manuscript (3 typescripts, 2 computer printouts, 2 copies of typescripts)	ca. 1980s
b. 18, f. 214	"The Surpassing Worth" Unpublished manuscript. (4 typescript copies)	ca. 1980s
b. 18, f. 215	"Taught by God." Unpublished manuscript (1 computer printout, 2 typescript copies)	ca. 1980s

b. 18, f. 216	"About Consciousness and Psychology." Unpublished manuscript . (1 corrected typescript, 5 other typescripts)	n.d.
b. 18, f. 217	"About Heaven." (n.d.): 1-14. (1 copy of typescript, 1 manuscript). [See also "Traditional Advent Themes: (1) Heaven" and "On Believing in Heaven."]	n.d.
b. 18, f. 218	"About Linguisticality and Being Able to Talk." Unpublished manuscript. (3 copies of typescript, 1 computer printout, 1 corrected typescript)	n.d.
b. 18, f. 219	"About Philosophy for Everybody." 1-5. (11 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 18, f. 220	"About Raymond Morris." 1-2. (5 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 18, f. 221	"About Religion and Science." 1-13. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 18, f. 222	"About Thankfulness." 1-8. ( 9 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 223	"About Theology and Concepts." Unpublished manuscript: 1-35. (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 224	"About the Lack of Community." 1-9. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 225	"The Academic Game and its Logic." 1-21 (2 computer printouts [one large print], 1 typescript copy, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 226	"An Advent Sermon: The Gospel According to Luke." 1-7. (1 typescripts, 2 copies of typescript, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 19, f. 227	"Albert Schweitzer: Thoughts and Action." 1-35. (4 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 228	"Antecedents and Motivations of Behaviorism." 1-16. (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 229	"Axel Hagerstrom (1884-1939)." 1-3. (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 230	"Baron Friedrich von Hugel (1852-1925)." 1-4. (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 231	"The Bible and the Word of God in Contemporary Lutheranism." 1-39 (1 typescript) $$	n.d.
b. 19, f. 232	"Breve og Aktstykker Vedronrende Soren Kirkegaard."1-3. (1 typescript).	n.d.
b. 19, f. 233	"By Prof. Dr. Ed. Schweizer." 1-10. (3 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 234	"C.J. Bostrom and His Philosophy." 1-24 (1 copy)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 235	"Changing Concept of the Self/the Person." (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 236	"Christianity and College." 1-9 (2 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 237	"The Church and the Intellectual Life." 1-9 (2 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 239	"Contemporary Philosophy and Religion." 1-42 (1 manuscript; also 1 manuscript of "Recent Philosophic Criticism and Supernaturalism")	n.d.
b. 19, f. 240	"Creation Science and Faith." 1-8 (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 241	"C.S. Lewis (1898-1963)." 1-3 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 19, f. 242	"The Death of Ivan Ivanovich." 1-52 (1 typescript)	n.d.

b. 19, f. 243	"Decisions of Principle." 1-17 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 244	"Durkheim and Wittgenstein: Some Logical Questions [about] the Notion of 'Forms of Life'." 1-16 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 245	"Education For What?" (1 manuscript, notes)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 246	"Education of Ministers." 1-29 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 247	"Epistemological Considerations and Evangelicalism." 1-19 (4 copies of typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 248	"Esthetic Consciousness." 1-9 (2 manuscripts, 3 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 249	"The Fool says in His Heart." 1-7 (3 copies of typescripts)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 250	"Gospel and Law Re-examined." 1-16 (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 251	"Gustav Aulen and Some Remarks About 'Symbols'" (2 manuscript/typescript combos, 2 copies of typescript, 1 computer printout)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 252	"Herbert Feigl." 1-4 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 253	"How Spiritual is the Church?" 1-13 (3 typescripts, 1 copy of typescript, 1 computer printout, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 20, f. 254	"If Christ Came to the University." 1-3 (1 manuscript, 1 page of typescript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 255	"Indirect Communication: Some Philosophical Issues (With Reference to Kierkegaard and Wittgenstein)." 1-13 (4 copies of typescripts)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 256	"Intellectual Problems About Theological Education" 1-24 (1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 20, f. 257	"Interpreting the Bible." 1-38 (1 manuscript, photocopies of relevant articles in <i>ABD</i> and Barth's <i>Church Dogmatics</i> )	n.d.
b. 20, f. 259	"Kierkegaard and Metaphysics." 1-22 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 259	"Kierkegaard as an Ethical Thinker." 1-39 (3 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 260	"Kierkegaard: Faith in a Tragic World." 1-17 (1 typescript, 1 typescript copy, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 20, f. 260	"Kierkegaard On Subjectivity: Two Concepts." 1-25 (1 typescript, related S.K. notes)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 261	"Kierkegaard's Relation to Johannes Climacus." 1-13 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 263	"Logic and Faith." 1-3 (3 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 264	"Love on Command." 1-16 (1 manuscript, 2 computer printout, 6 copies of typescripts, 1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 265	"Luther's Criticism of Tradition." 1-5 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 266	"Martin Luther: Theology and Our Culture." 1-5 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 267	"Mority Schlick (1882-1936)." 1-2 (1 manuscript)	n.d.

b. 21, f. 268	"Music and Religion." 1-11 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 269	"The Nature of Philosophy" 1-33 (1 typescript, out of order, and interspersed with manuscript pages; 1 corrected typescript; 2 typescripts marked "Rough Draft")	n.d.
b. 21, f. 270	"The Nygren-Wingren Debate Revisited." 1-3 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 271	"No Other Foundation." 1-23 (3 copies of typescripts, 1 computer printout, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 272	"On Being Godly." 1-6 (4 typescript copies, 2 computer printouts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 273	"On Being a Christian and a Scholar." 1-2 (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 274	"On Believing in the Scriptures." 1-6 (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 275	"On Grief and Grieving." 1-4 (1 copy of typescript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 276	"On Referring." 1-5 (1 copy of typescript, notes: "'Meaning' and the Confusion it Generates," "Frege," "Language and Reality," "Ambiguity and Obscurity," "Systematic Ambiguity," "The Semantic or Meta-Linguistic Theory of Truth," "Phil. Theology and Concept Analysis," "Grammar of the World," "On Referring"; syllabus: "Philosophical Theology Seminar")	n.d.
b. 21, f. 278	"Philosophy and Religion." 1-65 (1 typescript, 2 corrected copies of typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 279	"Problems of Meaning and Interpretation." 1-31 (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 21, f. 280	$^{\prime\prime}\text{Recent Philosophy}$ and Supernaturalism." 1-24 (4 typescripts, 1 manuscript and typescript)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 281	"The Referents of Mentalistic Predicates" 1-11 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 282	"Religion and Curriculum." 1-12 (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 283	"Religion and Knowledge," (1 manuscript); "Religion as Knowledge," (1 typescript); "Religion as Faith," (1 typescript); "Religion as Love," (1 typescript); "Religion and Doubt," (1 typescript).	n.d.
b. 22, f. 284	"Remarks about Paradox." 1-13 (2 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 285	"Remarks about Christian Education." 1-18 (3 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 286	"A Review of the McGill University Faculty and Program of Religious Studies." 1-12 (2 typescript, 2 manuscripts)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 286	"Saint Augustine and Greek Thought"	n.d.
b. 22, f. 287	"The Scandal of Theology." 1-16 (1 typescript, 2 manuscripts)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 288	"Science and Theology." 1-16 (3 typescripts, 2 copies of typescripts)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 289	"The Scriptures and Their Role" 1-22 (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 1 computer printout)	n.d.

b. 22, f. 290	"The Scripture and the Twentieth Century" (possibly a chapter of a book?) 1-27 (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 printout, 1 extra page 1)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 291	"Sheldon on God and Reality." 1-7 (2 typescripts, 1 typescript copy, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 22, f. 293	"Something About David Sandstrom and His Book." (n.d.) 1-3 (3 typescripts)	
b. 22, f. 294	"Strangers to God." (n.d.) 1-12 (1 typescript, 2 typescript copies, 1 manuscript)	
b. 22, f. 295	"Theology and Forming Consciousness." (n.d.) 1-18 (1 typescript)	
b. 22, f. 296	"Theology and Knowing God." (n.d.) (1 manuscript, 1 copy of manuscript, 1 copy of typescript)	
b. 22, f. 297	"Theology and Liturgy." (n.d) 1-13 (1 typescript)	
b. 22, f. 298	"Theology, Ideology and Social Questions: The Predicament and the Task." (n.d.) 1-32 (2 typescripts) $$	
b. 22, f. 299	"Theological and Philosophical Kierkegaard Studies in Scandinavia, 1945-53." (nd.) 1-19 (4 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 1 set of stencils)	
b. 22, f. 300	"Theological Education and Personal Faith." (n.d) 1-32 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 301	"Theology and Understanding." (n.d.) 1-16 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 302	"Thought and Its Varieties." (n.d.) 1-2 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 303	Tillich essay. (n.d.) 1-25 (1 typescript); Strindberg essay. (n.d.) 1-8 (1 typescript); misc. notes.	
b. 23, f. 304	"Trinity and Language: A Critical Note." (n.d.) 1-5 (1 edited typescript, 1 galley copy of Paul Lehmann's "The Tri-Unity of God," letter from Chuck Powers [of Union Seminary Quarterly Review)	
b. 23, f. 305	"An Unenlightened Zeal." Unpublished. 1-11 (1 manuscript, 5 copies of typescript with edits)	
b. 23, f. 306	"The University, Philosophy and Theology." (n.d.) 1-11 (1 computer printout)	
b. 23, f. 307	"Until I Went Into the Sanctuary of God." (n.d) 1-10 (1 typescript, 1 copy of typescript)	
b. 23, f. 308	"The Use of the Bible in the Life of Faith and in Devotion." (n.d.) 1-15 (typescript)	
b. 23, f. 309	"Virtues and Vices." (n.d.) 1-25 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 310	"US Religion Americanized?" (n.d.) 1 (3 newspaper article clippings)	
b. 23, f. 311	"What Do We Gain By All the Toil?" (n.d.) 1-4 (1 manuscript)	
b. 23, f. 312	"Wittgenstein and Kierkegaard." (n.d.) 1-12 (1 computer printout, 1 essay entitled "Names and Concepts")	
b. 23, f. 313	"What is God Like?" (n.d) 1-10 (4 typescripts)	

b. 23, f. 314	"What Must We Do?" (n.d.) 1-9 (1 typescript copy with edits)	
b. 23, f. 315	"What Religious Groups Can Contribute to a Campus." (n.d.) 1-6 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 316	"Wittgenstein and Linguistic Idealism." (n.d.) 1-3 (1 typescript)	
b. 23, f. 317	"Wittgenstein and the Self." (n.d.) 1-32 (2 typescripts)	
b. 23, f. 318	"Wittgenstein, Kierkegaard: The Subjective Thinker." (n.d.) 1-12 (1 manuscript copy)	
b. 23, f. 319	"Wittgenstein on Knowledge and Certainty." (n.d.) 1-36 (1 typescript copy)	
b. 23, f. 320	"Wittgenstein on 'Saying' and 'Sharing'." (n.d.) 1-3 (1 manuscript, notes, Wittgenstein bibliography, "Meaning" and Wittgenstein outlines; notes: "Rules and Grammar," "Upshot of Picture Theory," "The Form of the World," "W. on 'Saying and Showing'," "Meaning and Concepts," "Wittgenstein and Theology," "About Theology.")	
Rev	iews by Holmer	
b. 24, f. 321	Review of Kierkegaard works: Either/Or, Vol I (David F. and Lillian Marvin Swenson, trans.); Either/Or, Vol II (Walter Lowrie, trans.); The Concept of Dread (Walter Lowrie, trans.); Training in Christianity (Walter Lowrie, trans.); For Self-Examination (Walter Lowrie, trans.); and The Attack Upon Christendom (Walter Lowrie, trans.) in The Journal of English and Germanic Philology, 44: 324-329. (journal offprints)	1945 Jul
b. 24, f. 322	Review of Kierkegaard works: <i>Works of Love</i> (David F. and Lillian Marvin Swenson, trans. Princeton, NJ: Princeton Press, 1946) and <i>A Kierkegaard Anthology</i> (Robert Bretall, ed. Princeton, NJ: Princeton Press, 1946) in <i>The Journal of English and Germanic Philosophy</i> , XLVI.3: 332-334. (journal offprints)	1947 Jul
b. 24, f. 323	Review of Kierkegaard works: <i>Edifying Discourses: I-IV</i> (David F. Swenson and Lillian Marvin Swenson, trans. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 1943-1946.) and <i>A Kierkegaard Anthology</i> (Robert Bretall, ed. Princeton, NJ: Princeton UP, 1946.) in <i>The American-Scandinavian Review</i> , 35.3: 272-274. (1 journal).	1947 Sep
b. 24, f. 324	Review of <i>Dreadful Freedom</i> (Marjorie Grene. Chicago: U of Chicago P, 1948) in <i>Philosophical Review</i> , 58: 190-191. (3 sets of tear sheets, 1 typescript).	1949 Mar
b. 24, f. 325	Review of <i>Kierkegaard's Philosophy of Religion</i> (Reidar Thomte. Princeton, NJ: Princeton UP, 1948) in <i>The Philosophical Review</i> , LIX.3. (journal offprints, 1 typescript of early draft)	1950 Jul
b. 24, f. 326	Review of <i>Nietzsche: Philosopher, Psychologist, Antichrist</i> (Walter A. Kaufmann. Princeton, N.J.: Princeton UP, 1974) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 3.4: 426-427. (2 typescripts, 1 letter from Kaufmann)	1951 Nov
b. 24, f. 327	Review of <i>Kierkegaard Und Der Verfuhrer</i> (Walther Rehm. Munich: Herman Rinn, 1949) and <i>Kierkegaard the Cripple</i> (Theodor Haecker. C. Van O. Bruyn, trans. New York: Philosophical Library, 1950) in <i>Philosophy and Phenomenological Research</i> , 12.2: 307-311. (2 journal offprint, 2 typescripts).	1951 Dec
b. 24, f. 328	Review of <i>Kierkegaard Und Der Verfuhrer</i> (Walther Rehm. Munich: Herman Rinn, 1949) in <i>The Philosophical Review</i> , 61.2: 270-273. (journal offprints, 2 typescripts).	1952 Apr

b. 24, f. 329	Review of <i>The Development of the Soul in Medieval Jewish Philosophy</i> (Philip David Bookstaber. Philadelphia: Maurice Jacobs, 1950) in <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 5.2: 230-231. (1 manuscript, 1 typescript).	1953 May
b. 24, f. 330	Review of <i>Time and Eternity: An Essay in the Philosophy of Religion</i> (W. T. Stace. Princeton: Princeton UP, 1952.) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 5.2: 226-229. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1953 May
b. 24, f. 331	Review of <i>The Religious Philosophy of Josiah Royce</i> (Stuart Gerry Brown, ed. Syracuse: Syracuse UP, 1952.) in <i>Philosophical Review</i> , 63: 106-110. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 1 journal offprint).	1954 Jan
b. 24, f. 332	Review of <i>Unity and Language: A Study in the Philosophy of Johann Georg Hamann</i> (James G. O'Flaherty. Chapel Hill, NC: UNC Studies in the Germanic Languages and Literatures, 1952.) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 6.1: 83-84. (1 typescript).	1954 Feb
b. 24, f. 333	Review of <i>What is Religion</i> (Alban G. Widgery. New York: Harper and Brothers, 1953) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> 6.1: 81-83	1954 Feb
b. 24, f. 334	Review of <i>The Philosophy of Wilhem Dilthey</i> (H. A. Hodges. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul Ltd., 1952) and <i>Languages, Standpoints, and Attitudes</i> (H. A. Hodges. Oxford: Oxford UP, 1953) in <i>The Christian Scholar</i> , 37.2: 155-157). (1 manuscript, 1 typescript, 1 journal offprint)	1954 Jun
b. 24, f. 335	Review of <i>Unity and Language: A Study in the Philosophy of Johann Georg Hamann</i> (James G. O'Flaherty. Chapel Hill, NC: UNC Studies in the Germanic Languages and Literatures, 1952.) in <i>The Journal of Religion</i> , 34.3: 226-227. (2 offprints, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1954 Jul
b. 24, f. 336	"James Collins and Kierkegaard," review of <i>The Mind of Kierkegaard</i> (James Collins. Chicago: Henry Regnery Co., 1953.) in <i>Reports from the Soren Kierkegaard Society. Quarterly Review</i> , 5.1, 1-8. (1 journal, 4 journal offprints, 1 typescripts).	1954 Aug
b. 24, f. 337	Review of <i>Unity and Language: A Study in the Philosophy of Johann Georg Hamann</i> (James G. O'Flaherty. Chapel Hill, NC: UNC Studies in the Germanic Languages and Literatures, 1952.) in <i>Philosophy and Phenomenological Research</i> , 15: 122-124. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1954 Sep
b. 24, f. 338	Review of <i>Unity and Language: A Study in the Philosophy of Johann Georg Hamann</i> (James G. O'Flaherty. Chapel Hill, NC: UNC Studies in the Germanic Languages and Literatures, 1952.) in <i>Philosophical Review</i> , 63.4: 618-619. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1954 Oct
b. 24, f. 339	"A Recondite German Philosopher," review of <i>Unity and Language: A Study in the Philosophy of Johann Georg Hamann</i> (James G. O'Flaherty. Chapel Hill, NC: UNC Studies in the Germanic Languages and Literatures, 1952.) in <i>The Philosopher</i> , 6.2: 81-83. (2 journals, 2 offprints, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1954 Nov
b. 24, f. 340	Review of <i>Breve og Akstykker Vedrorende Soren Kierkegaard</i> (Niels Thulstrup, ed. Copenhagen: Ejnar Munksgaard, 1953 and 1954) in <i>Philosophy and Phenomenological Research</i> , XV.2: 261-263. (1 journal offprint)	1954 Dec
b. 24, f. 340	Review of <i>God and Polarity: A Synthesis of Philosophies</i> (Wilmon H. Sheldon. New Haven: Yale UP, 1954) in <i>Ethics</i> , LXV.3: 224-227. (1 journal)	1955 Apr

b. 24, f. 341	Review of <i>Johann Georg Hamann</i> (Tage Schack. Copenhagen: Tidehvervs Forlag, 1948) in <i>The Hamann News-Letter</i> , 1.4: 3-4. (1 journal, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1955 May
b. 24, f. 342	"Religious Confusion," a review of <i>On Authority and Revelation</i> (Soren Kierkegaard. Walter Lowrie, trans. Princeton, NJ: Princeton UP, 1955) in <i>Christian Century</i> , 72: 1026. (1 journal, 1 journal page, 2 typescripts, 1 copy of typescript, 1 manuscript)	1955 Sep 7
b. 24, f. 343	Review of <i>Meditations from Kierkegaard</i> (Soren Kierkegaard. T.H. Croxall, trans. Philadelphia: Westminster, 1955) in <i>Journal of Religion</i> , 36.4: 285. (1 manuscript, 1 typescript)	1956 Oct
b. 24, f. 344	Review of <i>Kierkegaard Commentary</i> (T. H. Croxall. New York: Harper and Brothers, 1956) in <i>Christian Century</i> , 73.49: 1423. (2 journals, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1956 Dec 5
b. 24, f. 345	Review of <i>The Moment Before God</i> (Martin Heinecken. Philadelphia: Muhlenberg, 1956) in <i>The Lutheran</i> , 39.11: 31. (1 typescript, 3 mimeographed copies, 2 manuscript, 3 journals).	1956 Dec 12
b. 24, f. 346	"S. K. for Today," review of <i>The Moment Before God</i> (Martin Heinecken. Philadelphia: Muhlenberg, 1956) in <i>Christian Century</i> , 73: 1510. (2 mimeographs, 2 journals, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1956 Dec 26
b. 24, f. 347	Review of <i>Christianity and Symbolism</i> (F. W. Dillistone. Philadelphia: Westminster Press, 1955) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 9.1: 77-78. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	1957 Feb
b. 24, f. 348	Review of <i>A History of Modern European Philosophy</i> (James Collins. Milwaukee: Bruce Publishing, Co., 1954) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 9.1: 92-93. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1957 Feb
b. 24, f. 349	Review of <i>The Moment Before God</i> (Martin Heinecken. Philadelphia: Muhlenberg, 1956) in <i>Journal of Religion</i> , 37: 129-30. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1957 Apr
b. 24, f. 350	Review of <i>On Authority and Revelation</i> (Soren Kierkegaard. Walter Lowrie, trans. Princeton, NJ: Princeton UP, 1955) in <i>American Scandinavian Review</i> , 45: 302-303). (1 journal, 2 typescripts, 2 manuscripts [one is very different from version printed in <i>ASR</i> or <i>Christian Century</i> ], partial drafts of other articles)	1957 Sep
b. 24, f. 351	Review of <i>Subjectivity and Paradox</i> (J. Heywood Thomas. New York: MacMillan, 1957) in <i>Christian Century</i> , 75: 1136. (1 journal, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1958 Nov 19
b. 24, f. 352	Review of <i>A Study of History</i> (Arnold J. Toynbee. Oxford: Oxford UP, 1957) in <i>Journal of Religion</i> , 39.1: 59-61. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1959 Jan
b. <b>24</b> , f. <b>353</b>	Review of <i>Efferfoljelsens teologi hos Soren Kierkegaard</i> (Valter Lindstrom. Stockholm: Diakonistyrelsens Bokforlag, 1956) in <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 11.1: 81-82. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	1959 Feb
b. 24, f. 354	Review of <i>The Religions of Man</i> (Huston Smith. New York City: Harper and Brothers, 1958) in <i>Journal of Higher Education</i> , 30: 116-118. (1 typescript, 1	1959 Feb

b. 24, f. 355	Review of <i>Temporal and Eternal</i> (Charles Peguy. New York: Harper and Brothers, 1958.) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 11.3: 260-261. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1959 Aug
b. 24, f. 356	Review of <i>An Analytical Philosophy of Religion</i> (William F. Zuurdeeg. Nashville: Abingdon Press, 1958) in <i>Religion in Life</i> , 29.1: p.? (Winter, 1959-60). (3 mimeographs)	1959-1960
b. 24, f. 357	"Science and Religion Reconsidered," review of <i>The Promise of Science and the Power of Faith</i> (M. Holmes Hartshorne. Philadelphia: Westminster Press, 1958) and <i>Chance and Providence</i> (William G. Pollard. New York: Charles Scribner's Sons, 1958) in <i>Lutheran World</i> , 6: 477-450. (1 set of tear sheets); German version in <i>Buchbesprechungen</i> Heft 4, February 1960.	1959-1960
b. 24, f. 358	Review of Four Existentialist Theologians: A Reader from the Work of Maritain, Berdyaev, Buber, and Tillich (Will Herberg. New York: Doubleday and Co., 1958) in The Lutheran Quarterly, 12.1: 69-70. (1 typescript, 1 copy of typescript, 1 manuscript).	1960 Feb
b. 24, f. 359	Review of <i>Faith and Community</i> (Clyde A. Holbrook. New York: Harper and Bros, 1959.) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 12.2: 178-179. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 3 letters).	1960 May
b. 24, f. 360	Review of <i>Theology of Culture</i> (Paul Tillich. New York: Oxford UP, 1959.) in <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 12.2: 178-179. (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts).	1960 May
b. 25, f. 361	Review of <i>A Genuinely Human Existence</i> (Stephen Neill. New York: Doubleday, 1959) in <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 12.3: 266-267. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1960 Aug
b. 25, f. 362	Review of <i>Biblical Thought and the Secular University</i> (George Arthur Buttrick. Baton Rouge: Louisiana State UP, 1960.) in <i>The Intercollegian</i> , 78.6: 23. (2 journals, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 1 clipping of Harry G. Goodykoontz's review of the same book).	1961 Mar
b. 25, f. 363	"Faith and Scholarship," review of <i>Science Ponders Religion</i> (Harlow Shapley, ed. New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts, 1960.) and <i>Darwin's Vision and Christian Perspectives</i> (Walter J. Ong, S.J. New York: MacMillian, 1960.) in <i>Saturday Review</i> , (April 1, 1961): 14-15. (1 journal, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1961 Apr 1
b. 25, f. 364	Review of <i>The Theological Foundation of Law</i> (Jacques Ellul. Marguerite Wieser, trans. New York: Doubleday, 1960) in <i>The Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 13.3: 274-275. (1 manuscript, 1 typescript).	1961 Aug
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>365</b>	Review of <i>Modern Science in the Christian Life</i> (John W. Klotz. St. Louis, MO: Concordia, 1961) in <i>Literature Survey</i> , n.v.: n.p. (1 journal, 1 typescript, letter from journal)	1961 Sep
b. 25, f. 366	Review of <i>In Search of the Self</i> (Philadelphia: Muhlenburg Press, 1962) in <i>Dialog</i> 1: 80. (2 typescripts [different versions], 1 manuscript, 1 letter from <i>Dialog</i> )	1962 Autumn
b. 25, f. 367	Review of <i>Theological Explanation</i> (London: James Nisbet and Co.; Naperville, IL: Alec B. Allenson, Inc.) in <i>Lutheran Quarterly</i> , 15.1: 89-90. (1 typescript, 1 letter from journal staff, 1 letter from London publisher)	1963 Feb
b. 25, f. 368	Review of <i>Kierkegaard as Theologian</i> (Louis Dupre. New York: Sheed and Ward, 1963) in <i>The Journal of Religion</i> , 43.3: 255-256. (1 typescript, 1 letter from journal staff)	1963 Jul

b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>369</b>	Review of <i>Kierkegaard as Theologian</i> (Louis Dupre. New York: Sheed and Ward, 1963.) in <i>Religious Education</i> , 58: 404. (1 typescript, 1 piece of correspondence with journal).	1963 Jul-Aug
b. 25, f. 370	Review of <i>Twentieth-Century Religious Thought</i> (John MacQuarrie. New York: Harper and Row, 1963.) in <i>Union Seminary Quarterly Review</i> , 19.1: n.p. (2 journal offprints, 2 manuscripts, 1 former library typescript copy).	1963 Nov
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>371</b>	Review of <i>Religious Experience and Truth: A Symposium</i> (Sidney Hook. New York: New York UP, 1961) in <i>Theology Today</i> , 20.4: 583-585. (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 1 journal offprint, letter from journal editor)	1964 Jan
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>372</b>	Review of <i>The Retreat to Commitment</i> (William Warren Bartley III. New York: Knopf, 1962.) in <i>Journal of Religion</i> , 44: 161-163. (1 manuscript, 2 typescripts, 1 letter from Bartley).	1964 Apr
b. 25, f. 373	Review of <i>Morality and the Language of Conduct</i> (Hector-Neri Castaneda and George Nakhnikian. Detroit: Wayne State UP, 1963.) in <i>Universitas:</i> A Journal of Religion and the University, 2.3: 110-112. (2 journals, 1 copy of journal article, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1964 Fall
b. 25, f. 374	Review of <i>Religion and the Public Order</i> (Donald A. Giannella, ed. Chicago: U of Chicago P, 1964) in <i>The Journal of Higher Education</i> , 36.3: 175-178. (1 journal, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1965 Mar
b. 25, f. 375	Review of <i>The Dilemma of Contemporary Theology</i> (Per Lonning. New York: Humanities Press, 1963) in <i>Journal of Religion</i> , 45.2:167-169. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1965 Apr
b. 25, f. 376	Review of <i>Sermons to Intellectuals</i> (Franklin H. Littell, ed. New York: Macmillian, 1963) in <i>The Intercollegian</i> , 82.7-8: 21-22. (2 typescript, 1 manuscript, 2 journals).	1965 May-Jun
b. 25, f. 377	Review of <i>Ministry</i> (Robert S. Paul. Grand Rapids: Eerdmans, 1965.) in <i>The</i>	1966 Summer
	Hartford Quarterly, 6.4: 59-61. (1 journal, 3 photocopies of journal article, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	
b. 25, f. 378		1967 Summer
b. 25, f. 378 b. 25, f. 379	typescript, 1 manuscript).  Review of <i>They Speak with Other Tongues</i> (John L. Sherrill. Westwood, N.J.: McGraw-Hill, 1964.) and <i>Pentecostalism</i> (John T. Nichol. New York: Harper	1967 Summer 1967 Winter
	typescript, 1 manuscript).  Review of <i>They Speak with Other Tongues</i> (John L. Sherrill. Westwood, N.J.: McGraw-Hill, 1964.) and <i>Pentecostalism</i> (John T. Nichol. New York: Harper and Row, 1966.) in <i>Lutheran Libraries</i> , 9.3: 18. (1 journal, 1 typescript).  Review of <i>Belief and Unbelief, A Philosophy of Self-Knowledge</i> (Michael	1967 Winter

b. 25, f. 382	Review of <i>Kierkegaard's Authorship: A Guide to the Writings of Kierkegaard</i> (George E. Arbaugh and George B. Arbaugh. Rock Island, IL: Augustana College Library, 1967) in <i>Scandinavian Studies</i> , 41.4: 364-367. (3 journal offprints, 1 typescript, 1 letter from managing editor of journal)	1969 Nov
b. 25, f. 383	Review of <i>Kierkegaard on Christ and Christian Coherence</i> (Paul Sponheim. New York, Harper and Row, 1968.) in <i>Religious Education</i> , 64: 520. (1 typescript)	1969 Nov-Dec
b. 25, f. 384	Review of <i>Kierkegaard on Christ and Christian Coherence</i> (Paul Sponheim. New York, Harper and Row, 1968.) in <i>Lutheran Forum</i> , 3.11: 26-28. (1 corrected copy, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 2 letters)	1969 Dec
b. 25, f. 385	Review of <i>Kierkegaard's Authorship, A Guide to the Writings of Kierkegaard</i> (George E. Arbaugh and George B. Arbaugh. Rock Island, IL: Augustana College Library, 1967) in <i>Religious Education</i> , 65: 222-224. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 1 letter from G.C. Schoolfield)	1970 Mar-Apr
b. 25, f. 386	Review of <i>Kierkegaard and Radical Discipleship: A New Perspective</i> (Vernard Eller. Princeton: Princeton UP, 1968) in <i>Interpretation</i> , 24.2: 263. (1 tear sheet, 1 letter from editorial staff at journal).	1970 Apr
b. 25, f. 387	Review of <i>Kierkegaard and Radical Discipleship: A New Perspective</i> (Vernard Eller. Princeton: Princeton UP, 1968) in <i>Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion</i> , 9.1: 67-70. (1 manuscript, 1 postcard from the journal's book review editor).	1970 Spring
b. 25, f. 388	Review of Restless Adventure: Essays on Contemporary Expressions of Existentialism (Roger L. Shinn, ed. New York: Charles Scribner's and Sons, 1968) in Religious Education, 65: 282-284. (1 typescript).	1970 May-Jun
b. 25, f. 389	"Polanyi and Being Reasonable: Some Comments in Review of Intellect and Hope" a review of Intellect and Hope: Essays in the Thought of Michael Polanyi (Thomas A. Langford and William H. Poteat, eds. Durham, NC: Duke UP, 1968) in Soundings 53. no. 1: 95-109. (4 journal offprints, 2 typescripts, 1 typescript copies, 1 manuscript)	1970 Spring
b. 25, f. 390	Review of <i>Kierkegaard on Christ and Christian Coherence</i> (Paul Sponheim. New York, Harper and Row, 1968.) in <i>Dialog</i> , 9: 67-70. (1 manuscript, 1 typescript).	1970 Winter
b. 25, f. 391	Review of <i>The Law-Gospel Debate</i> (Gerhard O. Forde. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 1969) in <i>Christian Century</i> , 88: 727-728. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 2 journals)	1971 Jun 9
b. 25, f. 392	Review of <i>Origins of European Thought</i> (Richard Broxton. Arno.) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.2: 10. (1 copy of tear sheet, 1 typed manuscript, 1 manuscript, 1 letter from journal editor)	1974 Summer
b. 25, f. 393	Review of <i>The Philosophy of Ernst Cassirer</i> (Paul A. Schilpp. Open Court.) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.2: 10-11. (1 copy of tear sheet)	1974 Summer
b. 25, f. 394	Review of <i>Process and Divinity</i> (William Lewis Reese. LaSalle, IL: Open Court Pub. Co., 1964) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.2: 10-11. (1 copy of tear sheet, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	1974 Summer
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>395</b>	Review of <i>The False Messiah and Holier Than Thou</i> (Clarence E. Ayres. Kelley, 1973) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.3: 8. (1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet, 1 typescript)	1974 Fall

b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>396</b>	Review of <i>George Whitefield's Journals</i> (George Whitefield. Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, 1969) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.4: 7 (Winter 1974-75). (1 tear sheet, 1 tear sheet copy, 1 manuscript, 1 copy of letter from journal editor)	1974–1975 Winter
b. 25, f. 397	Review of <i>Idealism: A Critical Survey</i> (A. C. Ewing. Barnes and Noble.) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Review</i> , 19.4: 11. (1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet, 1 copy of letter from journal editor, 1 typed manuscript, 1 manuscript)	1974–1975 Winter
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>398</b>	Review of <i>Images of Hope</i> (William Lynch. University of Notre Dame Press, 1974) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.4: 13. (1 copy of tear sheet, 1 tear sheet, 1 letter from journal editor)	1974–1975 Winter
b. 25, f. 399	Review of <i>The Presence of Other Worlds</i> (Wilson Van Dusen. New York: Harper and Row, 1974) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.4: 16 (2 copies of tear sheets, 1 copy of letter from journal editor)	1974-1975 Winter
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>400</b>	Review of <i>Transformation in Christ</i> (Dietrich Von Hildebrand. Franciscan Herald Press, 1973) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.4: 16-17. (1 set of tear sheet copies, 1 copy of letter from journal editor)	1974–1975 Winter
b. 26, f. 401	Review of <i>A Treatise of Morall Philosophile</i> (William Baldwin. Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, 1967) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19:4:11. (1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet, 1 copy of letter from journal editor)	1974-1975 Winter
b. 26, f. 402	Review of <i>William James on Psychical Research</i> (Gardner Murphy and Robert Ballou, comp and eds. New York: Viking Press, 1960) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 19.4. (1 copy of tear sheet, 1 tear sheet, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	
b. 26, f. 403	Review of <i>The Life of Adam</i> (Giovanno F. Loredano. Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, 1967) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Review</i> , 20.1. (1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet)	1975 Spring
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>404</b>	Review of <i>Myths and Dreams</i> (Edward Clodd. Ann Arbor, MI: Gryphon Books, 1971) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 20.1:21. (1 manuscript, 1 typed manuscript, 1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet)	1975 Spring
b. 26, f. 405	Review of <i>Perception</i> (H. H. Price. Barnes and Noble, 1973) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 20.1. (1 set of tear sheet copies, 1 tear sheet)	1975 Spring
b. 26, f. 406	Review of <i>The Religion of Nature Delineated</i> (William Wollaston. Scholars' Facsimiles, 1974) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , 20.1. (2 copies of journal reprint)	1975 Spring
b. 26, f. 407	"Irony Reconsidered." A review of <i>A Rhetoric of Irony</i> (Wayne C. Booth. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1974) and <i>Irony</i> (D.C. Muecke. London: Methuen, 1973) in <i>Newsletter: Rhetoric Society of America</i> , 5.3. (1 journal, 1 manuscript, 4 copies of typescript)	1975 Summer
b. 26, f. 409	Review of <i>Homosexuality and the Western Christian Tradition</i> (Derrick Sherwin Bailey. Archon) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Review</i> , 20.1: 11. (1 copy of tear sheet)	1976 Spring
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>410</b>	Review of Essays on Some of the First Principles of Metaphysicks, Ethics, and Theology (Asa Burton. Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, 1973) in Reprint Bulletin-Book Review, 20.4: 7. (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript, 1 copy of tear sheet)	1975–1976 Winter

b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Review of <i>The First Tome of Volume of the Paraphrase of Erasmus upon the New Testament</i> (Desiderius Erasmus. Delmar, NY: Scholars' Facsimilies and Reprints, 1975) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Review</i> , 21.2: 8. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet).	1976 Summer
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>412</b>	"Restless Spirit." A review of <i>The Restless Quest</i> (Julian N. Hartt. Philadelphia: United Church Press, 1975) in <i>Religious Education</i> , 71: 664-665. (2 typescripts, 1 copy of typescript, 1 manuscript)	1976 Nov-Dec
b. 26, f. 413	Review of Seasonable Thoughts on the State of Religion in New England (Charles Chauncy. Hicksville, N. Y.: Regina Press, 1975) in Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews, XXI, no. 3: 973. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript, 1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet).	1976 Fall
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>414</b>	Review of <i>Church and State in the United States</i> (Philip Schaff. New York: Arno Press, 1972) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , XXII.1: 7. (3 copies of tear sheet, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1977 Spring
b. 26, f. 415	Review of Letters from Rome on the Council by Quirinus (Johann Joseph Ignaz von Dollinger. New York: Pott and Ambry, 1870) in Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews, 22.1: 27. (1 tear sheet, 2 copies of tear sheet, 1 manuscript, 1 typed manuscript)	1977 Spring
b. 26, f. 416	Review of A Woorke Concerning the Trewnesse of the Christian Religion (Philippe De Mornay. Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, Inc.) in Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews, 22.2: 7. (1 tear sheet, 1 copy of tear sheet)	1977 Summer
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>417</b>	Review of Horace Bushnell's Theory of Language, In the Context of Other Nineteenth-Century Philosophies of Language (Donald A. Crosby. The Hague: Monton and Co., 1975.) in Journal of the American Academy of Religion, 45.4: 521-522. (2 journal offprints, 2 typescripts, 1 manuscript).	1977 Dec
b. 26, f. 418	Review of <i>Christian Realism and Political Problems</i> (Reinhold Niebuhr. New York: Scribner, 1953) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , XXII.4: 11. (1 journal photocopy, 1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	1977-1978 Winter
b. 26, f. 419	Review of <i>Spinoza Dictionary</i> (Dagobert D. Runes. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1951.) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , XXII.4: 6. (2 journal photocopies, 2 typescript).	1977-1978 Winter
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>420</b>	Review of <i>Mysticism: A Study in the Nature of and Development of Man's Spiritual Consciousness</i> (Evelyn Underhill. Totowa, NJ: Rowan and Littlefield, 1977) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , XXII: n.p. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	1978
b. 26, f. 421	Review of <i>Redemption: Three Sermons</i> (Thomas Hooker. Gainsville, FL: Scholars' Facsimiles and Reprints, 1956) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , XXIII.3: 7. (1 journal excerpt copy, 1 manuscript, 1 typescript)	1978
b. 26, f. 422	Review of <i>The Person and Work of the Holy Spirit</i> (Handley C.G. Moule. Dobbs Ferry, NY: Glanville Publishers, 1979) in <i>Reprint BulletinBook Reviews</i> , XXIV.2: 6. (1 typescript, 1 tear sheet, 1 manuscript).	1979 Summer
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>423</b>	Review of <i>The Puritan Sermon in America, 1630-1750</i> (four-volume set) (Comp. by Ronald A. Bosco. Delmar, NY: Scholar's Facsimiles and Reprints, 1978.) in <i>Reprint BulletinBook Reviews</i> (orginal folder indicates Nov. 1979). (1 typescript, 1 manuscript, note from editor of journal?)	1979?

b. 26, f. 424	"About Theology and Faith: An Essay in Review" review of <i>Progressive and Conservative Man</i> (Herman H. Berger. Henry J. Koren, trans. Pittsburgh: Duquesne UP, 1971.) and <i>Religion and Atheism</i> (William A. Luijpen and Henry J. Koren. Pittsburgh: Duquesne UP, 1971.) and <i>The Symbolic Language of Religion</i> (Thomas Fawcett. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 1971.) <i>Modern Christian Thought, From the Enlightenment to Vatican II</i> (James C. Livingston. New York: Macmillan, 1971.) and <i>Foundations of Theology</i> (Gerald O'Collins, S.J. Chicago: Loyola UP, 1971.) Unpublished? (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 425	Review of <i>The Burden of Soren Kierkegaard</i> (Edward John Carnell. Grand Rapids: Eerdmans, 1965). Unpublished? (1 typescript, 1 printed review on same book by Clyde McCormack, with short note signed "Dick.")	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>426</b>	"Comments About <i>Darwin and the Bible</i> ," a review of <i>Darwin and the Bible</i> ("Prof. Greene." Unpublished manuscript.) (3 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>427</b>	Review of <i>The Dawn of Personality</i> (Emile Cailliet. New York: Bobbs-Merril Co., 1955) Unpublished? (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 428	Review of <i>Freedom and Grace</i> (J. R. Lucas. London: SPCK, 1976) in <i>Reprint BulletinBook Reviews</i> (n.d.) (1 manuscript, 1 typescript).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 429	"Remarks on From Science to Theology, A Metaphor" a review of From Science to Theology, A Metaphor. No publication information found on this book. Unpublished review? (3 typescripts)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 430	Review of <i>The Gospel of Suffering</i> and <i>The Lilies of the Field</i> (Soren Kierkegaard. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 1948.) Unpublished? (n.d.)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 431	Review of unnamed book about Karl Barth in the "Preacher's Library" series, most likely <i>Karl Barth: An Introduction to His Early Theology, 1910-1931</i> (Thomas F. Torrance. London: SCM Press, 1962). Unpublished? (1 typescript)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 432	Review of <i>Kierkegaard e Nietzsche</i> (Enrico Castelli, ed. Milano: Fratelli Bocca, 1953). Unpublished? (2 typescripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>433</b>	Review of <i>Kierkegaard on Christ and Christian Coherence</i> (Paul Sponheim. New York, Harper and Row, 1968.) Correspondence with <i>Religion in Life</i> , June 20, 1969. (1 typescript, 1 letter)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 434	Review of <i>Liberal Learning and Religion</i> (Amos N. Wilder, ed. New York: Harpers and Bros., 1951.) Unpublished? (2 typescripts).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 435	Review of <i>The Life and Thought of Kierkegaard for Everyman</i> (John A. Gates. Philadelphia: Westminster, 1960) in <i>The Bookman</i> . (1 typescript, letter).	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>436</b>	"Review Comments Upon Hollwitz's <i>The Mythoporic Act of C.S. Lewis.</i> " Unpublished? (3 copies of transcripts, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 437	Review of <i>The Narrow Pass, A Study of Kierkegaard's Concept of Man</i> (George Price. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1963.) Unpublished? (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 438	Review of <i>On Kierkegaard: Philosophical Fragments</i> (George J. Stack. Atlantic Highlands, N.J.: Humanities Press, 1976.) Unpublished? (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>439</b>	"Report on John Dillenberger's Manuscript." (Unpublished?) (1 typescript, 1 manuscript)	n.d.

b. 26, f. 440	Review of <i>The Shape of the Christian Life</i> (Nashville: Abingdon, 1969) reviewed for publisher. (2 typescripts, note from publisher)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 441	Review of <i>The Significance of Neoplatonism</i> (Baine R. Harris. Albany: New York Press, 1976) in <i>Reprint BulletinBook Reviews</i> (original folder indicates 1978). (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 442	"Some Problems of Contemporary Christian Thought" a review of Kerygma and History (Carl F. Braaten, ed. and trans. New York: Abingdon Press, 1962 and 1964) and The Philosopher and Theology (Etienne Gilson. Cecile Gilson, trans. New York: Random House, 1963) and Philosophical Fragments or A Fragment of Philosophy (Soren Kierkegaard. David F. Swenson, trans. Princeton, NJ: Princeton UP, 1962) in Yale Review 454-462. (2 typescripts, 2 manuscripts, 2 sets of tear sheets)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 443	Review of <i>Sprak och Logn</i> (Stockholm: P.A. Norstedt and Soners Forlag, 1978). Unpublished? (1 typescript, 2 copies of typescripts, 1 letter from U of Chicago Press).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 444	Review of <i>What is Philosophy?</i> (Dietrich von Hildebrand. Franciscan Herald Press, 1973) in <i>Reprint Bulletin-Book Reviews</i> , n.v.: n.p. (1 typescript, 1 manuscript).	n.d.
b. 26, f. 445	Review of WittgensteinThe Later Philosophy, An Exposition of the "Philosophical Investigations" (Atlantic Highlands, NJ: Humanities Press, 1977) Unpublished review? (1 manuscript)	n.d.
b. 26, f. 446	Review of Wittgenstein's Doctrine of the Tyranny of Language; an Historical and Critical Examination of His Blue Book (S. Morris Engel. The Hague: Nijhoff, 1971) Unpublished review? (1 typescript, notes)	n.d.

# Series II: Notes by Holmer, n.d.

b. 26, f. 448 "Administrative Thought" - Notes n.d.  b. 26, f. 449 "American History: 1620-1837"; Notes/Outlines- Lecture notes - 10/2/38 - 12/7/38) 1938  b. 26, f. 450 American History - American History class notes (taken by Holmer by a student or by another student?): chronological charts, reading notes, lecture notes; "The Opening of the Crystal Palace," a seminar aassignment March 7, 1989  b. 26, f. 450 American History - American History class notes (taken by Holmer by a student or n.d. by another student?): reading notes roughly from 1865 to FDR and New Deal, 1939 U.S. Map, print of Bingham's "Daniel Boone's Party Approaching the Valley from Cumberland Gap"  b. 27, f. 451 "Apostle Paul" - Notes/Outlines ("The Life of Paul," "Paul's Commission," "Paul 1993, n.d.	
b. 26, f. 450  American History -American History class notes (taken by Holmer by a student or by another student?): chronological charts, reading notes, lecture notes; "The Opening of the Crystal Palace," a seminar aassignment March 7, 1989  b. 26, f. 450  American History - American History class notes (taken by Holmer by a student or n.d. by another student?): reading notes roughly from 1865 to FDR and New Deal, 1939 U.S. Map, print of Bingham's "Daniel Boone's Party Approaching the Valley from Cumberland Gap"	
or by another student?): chronological charts, reading notes, lecture notes; "The Opening of the Crystal Palace," a seminar aassignment March 7, 1989  b. 26, f. 450  American History - American History class notes (taken by Holmer by a student or n.d. by another student?): reading notes roughly from 1865 to FDR and New Deal, 1939 U.S. Map, print of Bingham's "Daniel Boone's Party Approaching the Valley from Cumberland Gap"	
by another student?): reading notes roughly from 1865 to FDR and New Deal, 1939 U.S. Map, print of Bingham's "Daniel Boone's Party Approaching the Valley from Cumberland Gap"	
b. 27, f. 451 "Apostle Paul" - Notes/Outlines ("The Life of Paul," "Paul's Commission," "Paul 1993. n.d.	
and the Jews," "Thinking with the Apostle Paul,"; "Jesus," "I Cor. 1-3"); Other (New York Times - 11/19/93 - "Victims and Enemies, Groping Toward Peace [Israeli/Palestinian conflicts])	
b. 27, f. 451 "Barth and the Logic of Belief" - Outline n.d.	
b. 27, f. 452 "Barth on 'Consciousness'" - Outline n.d.	
b. 27, f. 454 "Belief" - Outlines ("On Believing in God," "On Believing the Scriptures") n.d.	
b. 27, f. 455 "Belief" - Outlines ("The Groundlessness of Belief," "The Character of Belief: W n.d. and K," Xian Belief)	
b. 27, f. 456 "Chaucer, Geoffrey" - Notes/Outlines ("Dates [from 1265 to 1450]," n.d. "Characteristics of the Author [Chaucer?]," "Chaucer," "Characterization," notes on Canterbury Tales, "Chaucer and Religion"	
b. 27, f. 457 "Concepts and S. Kierkegaard" - Outline n.d.	
b. 27, f. 458 "Contemporary Philosophy" - Notes/Outlines ("Contemporary Philosophy," n.d. "Philosophical Notions in <i>Creative Evolution</i> ," "Pragmatists in General," "Treatment of Universals - Bergson," "Berkeley - Hume as Critics")	
b. 27, f. 459 "Crimes, Wrongs, and Sin" - Notes/Outlines ("Lonch [?], A.R. 'Sins and Crimes'," n.d. "Ronald Duorkin [?], 'Lord Devlin [?] and the Enforcement of Morals'")	
b. 27, f. 460 "The Crisis in Theology" - Notes for a projected article: "What is Theology?" n.d. "Ideas for Theology Paper," "Theologians and Their Language"	
b. 27, f. 461 "Culture" - Outlines ("Christianity and Modern Culture," "K. and Ind. Existence," n.d. "What says Xianity about all this?" "Passion and Jesus Christ," "Kierkegaard and Social Existence")	
b. 27, f. 462 "Darwin and Theology" - Outline n.d.	
b. 27, f. 462 "Dicta about Pastoral Counseling and Being a Professor" - Outline n.d.	
b. 27, f. 463 "Dismantling Pride" - Outline for lecture, notes on relevent scripture passages n.d.	
b. 27, f. 464 "Dispositions" - Outlines ("Educating Our Dispositions," "Making Sense n.d. Christianly: Intellectually")	

b. 27, f. 465	"Doctrines" - Notes/Outlines ("Bibliography of Sources on Doctrines and Preaching on Doctrines," "Topics for Doctrinal Preaching," "Thanksgiving," "Jesus Christ - 'Judge of the Quick and the Dead'," "Last Judgement," "Notes on Preaching," "Advent and Second Coming," "Holy Spirit," "Sermon on Holy Spirit," "Doctrine of God," "Doctrinal Preaching")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 466	"Does Anyone Know God?" - Outline	n.d.
b. 27, f. 467	"Dread" - Outlines ("The Concept of Dread," "Kierkegaard and Logic," eternity, "The Concept of Dread and Logic")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 468	"Emotions, Passions, Feelings" - Outlines ("Emotions, Passions, Feelings"; "Making Sense of One's Life"; "About Emotions and Forms of Life"; "More About Emotion and Forms of Life"; "About Emotions and the Law (Ethics)"; "Emotions and X'n Faith"); Other (Hymn "Higher Ground" by Johnson Oatman, Jr.)	n.d.
b. 27, f. 469	"Epistemology" - Notes/Outlines ("Montague, <i>The Ways of Knowing,</i> " "Critical Realists," "The New Realism," "Hyper-Syllogism," "Methods on Rat. and Emp.")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 470	"Facts and Logic" - Outlines ("About Facts and Theology," "About Logic and Logicality," "Logic: Historical Remarks," "J.R. Lucas 'On Not Worshipping Facts'," "Aristotle and Math of Opposites")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 471	"Family" - Outlines ("Birth Control," "Birth Rates and Social Life," "The Meaning of the Industrial Revolution," "The Problems in the Modern Family," "The Woman in England," etc.	n.d.
b. 27, f. 472	"Gilson, Etienne" - Notes ("Chapter II - Faith and Reason); Other ("Selected Writings of Etienne Gilson")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 473	"Gilson, Etienne" - Outlines ("Conception of Science in the Modern World," "Strictly Scientific Contribution of Psychoanalysis," class list, "Emphasis upon Existence," "Questions on Gilson's Book," "Gilson: Being and Some Philosophers," etc.	n.d.
b. 27, f. 474	"Godliness" - Sermon notes on II Timothy 3:5-7, given on 8/21/94 at Bad Medicine Lake	1994
b. 27, f. 478	"Hagerstrom, Axel" - Toentman's copy - Chart [in Swedish or Danish?] that covers dates 1903-1941	n.d.
b. 27, f. 479	"Harnack" - Outline	n.d.
b. 27, f. 480	"Hosea" - Notes/Outlines ("Hosea 11-14," "Necessity for a Political Religion [?]," "1st three chapters [of Hosea]," "Notes about the areas wars," "Word of the Lord")	n.d.
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>481</b>	"Ibsen" - Notes/Outlines ("Ibsen's Plays in Chronological Order," "The Anglo-Sw [?] Foundation's," "Henrick Ibsen: 1828-1906," "Pillars of Soc.," "Shaw's Quintessence of Ibsenism," "Ibsens life 27 yrs. out of Norway," "Ghosts," "The Feast at Solhaug - Ibsen," "Lady Inger of Ostriat - Ibsen," "Little Eyolf - Ibsen," "When We Dead Awaken - Ibsen," "Archibald Henderson's European Dramatists"	n.d.
b. 27, f. 482	"Jaspers, Karl" - Notes/Outlines ("Contents of Phil. Faith," "Jaspers and Philosophy," "Jaspers' Attack," "Concepts of Existentialism," "The Independent Philosopher," "Traditional Philosophy," "Jaspers' Philosophy re: Present Day Man," etc.	n.d.
b. 27, f. 483	"Jesus in a Manger" - Notes; outline for lecture; copy of hymn "Rejoice, Rejoice, Believers!"	n.d.

b. 27, f. 484	"Kant" - Notes/Outlines from student era	1942-1943
b. 27, f. 489	"Kierkegaard, Soren" - Notes	n.d.
b. 27, f. 490	"Kierkegaard, Soren" - Notes	n.d.
b. 27, f. 491	"Kierkegaard, Soren" - Notes	1945, n.d.
b. 27, f. 492	"Kierkegaard, Soren" - Notes	n.d.
b. 27, f. 493	"Kierkegaard, Soren"- Notes	n.d.
b. <b>27,</b> f. <b>494</b>	"Knowledge of God" - Notes/Outlines ("Theology," "C.S. Lewis on Theol. God," "Revelation and Knowing God," "Paradox," "Knowing God," "About Theology," "Theology as Grammar," "Knowledge of God," "Theology and Knowing God")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 495	"Learning" - Notes/Outlines ("On Learning," "About Learning")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 496	"Lewis, H.D." - Outlines (Lewis [lecture 1], "Ethics and Religion" [lecture 6], Lewis [lecture 5] - Other ("Bibliography of Recent Works in the Philosophy of Religion")	n.d.
b. 27, f. 497	"Living with Dying" - Outline, info for the Third Annual Spring Oncology Seminar Spartanburg, SC	n.d.
b. 27, f. 498	"Logic" - Notes/Outlines ("Range of the Variable = Universe of Discourse," "W.V. Quinn - Elementary Logic," "Class and Class Membership," "Dilemmas," "Exercises 5 and 6," etc.	n.d.
b. 27, f. 499	Logic - Notes/Outlines ("Syllogism: Categorical," "Fallacies in Syllogistic Form," "Some unintelligent fail to get this," "Figures and Moods," "Syllogisms,"" - Holmer's Completed Student Examinations four blue books, etc.	n.d.
b. 27, f. 500	"Logic and Language: Uses and Meaning" - Outline for Part II: Logical Problems	n.d.
b. 28, f. 501	"Luther and Music" - Notes/Outlines	n.d.
b. 28, f. 502	"Making Sense of Life and Learning" - Outlines, flyer for U of MN lecture 11/14/1996	1996
b. 28, f. 503	"Memory and Renewal" -Notes - Program for a Luther Songfest	n.d.
b. 28, f. 504	"The Minister and Philosophy" - Outline	n.d.
b. 28, f. 505	"Music and the Lutheran Heritage" - Outline	n.d.
b. 28, f. 506	"New Moralities and Old: A Reconsideration" - Outlines, notes; Danish newspaper clippings re: Kierkegaard	n.d.
b. 28, f. 507	"On Believing the Bible" - Notes/Outlines ("Authority of Scripture," "Criticism - Bible," "Bible," "On Believing the Scripture," "The objective pattern of things," "Luther [on scripture]," "The Scripture and the Present 5 [?]"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 508	"On Christian Emotions" - Notes for a six-part series given at Augsburg College - Other (program - 11/3 - 11/11, hymn - "I Have a Future All Sublime")	n.d.

b. 28, f. 510 "Philosophical Theology" God and Necessary BeliefNotes/Outlines ("Is it Necessary to Believe Explicitly?" "Some Considerations about God's Existence", "Thomas Argument," "Is it Necessary to Believe Explicitly?" "About Explicit Believing," "Theses About Four Possibilities," "God's Existence" n.d.  b. 28, f. 511 "Philosophy and Religion" - Notes; "Philosophizing About Religion" (projected textbook outline) n.d.  b. 28, f. 512 "Religious Consciousness" - Outline  b. 28, f. 513 "The Rewards of Faith" - Outline - Devotional Material ("Sixth Sunday After Pentecost")  b. 28, f. 514 "Roman History" - Notes/Outlines ("Life in 1st Century," "Men and Literature," "Chronologies," "Christianity I/My Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity I/My Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shopherd of Hermas, etc.]," "Christianity I/My Christianity Gread the Control organization]," "Stone Age to Bronze," "Geography and Environment of Italy," "Roman History," "Caesars Reforms," "Fost Caesar," "Life in 1st Century," etc Other: (completed and graded homework/quizzes)  b. 28, f. 515 "Romans 3: 19-28" - Outline for lecture given on Reformation Day, Oct. 28, 1990 1990 Oct 28  b. 28, f. 516 "Russell, Bertrand" - Notes/Outlines ("Reflections Inspired by Russell's History of Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western Philosophy, "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western Philosophy, "In Justice of Readings in Samuel Johnson", Notes (Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosophy. Letter from Salem Coverant Church (New Brighton, Mr.), It ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonia	b. 28, f. 509	"Philosophical Theology" General - Notes/Outlines ("Scripture and Theology," "Two Kinds of Extremes in Philosophy and Theology," "The End of the Middle Ages," "What Theology Means and Does," "Some Important Questions," "On Meaning," "Ordinary Language," "What is Theology?" "The Nature of Theology," "History' and 'Theology'," "God and His Nature," "Renewal of the Church")	n.d.
textbook outline)  b. 28, f. 512  "Religious Consciousness" - Outline	b. 28, f. 510	Necessary to Believe Explicitly?" "Some Considerations about 'God's Existence'," "Thomas' Argument," "Is It Necessary to Believe Explicitly?" "About Explicit	n.d.
b. 28, f. 513 "The Rewards of Faith" - Outline - Devotional Material ("Sixth Sunday After Pentecost")  b. 28, f. 514 "Roman History" - Notes/Outlines ("Life in 1st Century," "Men and Literature," "Chronologies," "Christianity [Why Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepher of Hermas, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepher of Hermas, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepher of Hermas, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepher of Hermas, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Church Organization]," "Stone Age to Bronze," "Geography and Environment of Italy," "Roman History," "Caesars Reforms," "Post Caesar," "Life in 1st Century," etc Other: (completed and graded homework/quizzes)  b. 28, f. 515 "Romans 3: 19-28" - Outline for lecture given on *Reformation Day," Oct. 28, 1990 1990 Oct 28  b. 28, f. 516 "Russell, Bertrand" - Notes/Outlines ("Reflections Inspired by Russell's History of *Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, *A History of Western Philosophy, Simon and Schuster, 1945.  b. 28, f. 517 "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 520 "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting	b. 28, f. 511		n.d.
b. 28, f. 514 "Roman History" - Notes/Outlines ("Life in 1st Century," "Men and Literature," "Chronologies," "Christianity [Why Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepherd of Hermas, etc.]," "Christianity [Church Organization]," "Stone Age to Bronze," "Geography and Environment of Italy," "Roman History," "Caesars Reforms," "Post Caesar," "Life in 1st Century," etc Other: (completed and graded homework/quizzes)  b. 28, f. 515 "Romans 3: 19-28" - Outline for lecture given on *Reformation Day, Oct. 28, 1990 1990 Oct 28  b. 28, f. 516 "Russell, Bertrand" - Notes/Outlines ("Reflections Inspired by Russell's *History of Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, *A *History of Western Philosophy, Simon and Schuster, 1945.  b. 28, f. 517 "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on Happiness")  b. 28, f. 518 "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System, "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Chan	b. 28, f. 512	"Religious Consciousness" - Outline	n.d.
"Chronologies," "Christianity [Why Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepherd of Hermas, etc.]," "Christianity [Church Organization]," "Stone Age to Bronze," "Geography and Environment of Italy," "Roman History," "Caesars Reforms," "Post Caesar," "Life in 1st Century," etc Other: (completed and graded homework/quizzes)  b. 28, f. 515 "Romans 3: 19-28" - Outline for lecture given on <i>Reformation Day</i> , Oct. 28, 1990 1990 Oct 28  b. 28, f. 516 "Russell, Bertrand" - Notes/Outlines ("Reflections Inspired by Russell's <i>History of Western Philosophy</i> ," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western Philosophy, Simon and Schuster, 1945.  b. 28, f. 517 "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 519 "Seeing As" - Outline n.d.  characteristic from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  characteristic from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  characteristic from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  d. 28, f. 521 "Seeing As" - Outline ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the Moral of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexic	b. 28, f. 513	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	n.d.
b. 28, f. 516  "Russell, Bertrand" - Notes/Outlines ("Reflections Inspired by Russell's History of Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western Philosophy, Simon and Schuster, 1945.  b. 28, f. 517  "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on Happiness")  b. 28, f. 518  "Samuel Johnson" - Syllabus for "Readings in Samuel Johnson"; Notes (Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 519  "Seeing As" - Outline  "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521  "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer; "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522  "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First	b. 28, f. 514	"Chronologies," "Christianity [Why Christianity Spread, etc.]," "What did Jesus say?" "Christianity [Shepherd of Hermas, etc.]," "Christianity [Church Organization]," "Stone Age to Bronze," "Geography and Environment of Italy," "Roman History," "Caesars Reforms," "Post Caesar," "Life in 1st Century," etc	n.d.
of Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western Philosophy, Simon and Schuster, 1945.  b. 28, f. 517 "Samuel Johnson" - Notes/Outlines ("Johnson's Grammar of Life," "Johnson on Happiness")  b. 28, f. 518 "Samuel Johnson" - Syllabus for "Readings in Samuel Johnson"; Notes (Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 519 "Seeing As" - Outline n.d.  b. 28, f. 520 "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521 "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522 "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First	b. 28, f. 515	"Romans 3: 19-28" - Outline for lecture given on <i>Reformation Day</i> , Oct. 28, 1990	1990 Oct 28
b. 28, f. 518 "Samuel Johnson" - Syllabus for "Readings in Samuel Johnson";Notes (Johnson on Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 519 "Seeing As" - Outline n.d.  church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  n.d.  b. 28, f. 520 "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521 "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522 "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First n.d.	b. 28, f. 516	of Western Philosophy," "Russell's Treatment of Dante is Unfortunate," "Notes on Russell's Book," - Article: Review of Bertrand Russell, A History of Western	n.d.
Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant Church (New Brighton, MN); Info about MN historical societies and churches  b. 28, f. 519  "Seeing As" - Outline  "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521  "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522  "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First n.d.	b. 28, f. 517		n.d.
b. 28, f. 520  "The Sermon on the Mount" - Notes/Outlines ("Emotions and the Sermon on the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521  "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522  "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First n.d.	b. 28, f. 518	Religion, Why J. is Studied, J. and Morality, J. as a Critic, J. on Happiness, J. on the Vices and Virtues, J. on Writing, J. as a Philosopher, Luther and Worship); Student Papers by Jay G. Merwin, Jr. ("From Vanity to Satisfaction of Human Wishes," "Johnson's Moral Demands on the Poets," "Why Johnson Bucks the System," "A Johnsonian Approach to the Force of Change"); Letter from Salem Covenant	n.d.
the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After Righteousness," "About Purity of Heart")  b. 28, f. 521 "Schweitzer, Albert" - Notes/Outlines ("Schweitzer: The Problems of Peace in the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522 "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First n.d.	b. 28, f. 519	"Seeing As" - Outline	n.d.
the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New Mexico] Religious Studies Program - 4/22/1986")  b. 28, f. 522 "Temptation" - Notes/Outlines ("Temptation") - Devotional material ("The First n.d.	b. 28, f. 520	the Mount," "About Mourning and Grief," "About Hungering - Thirsting After	n.d.
	b. 28, f. 521	the World of Today," "Notes on Schweitzer," "Albert Schweitzer, the Scholar") - Magazine Clippings ("Greatest Man" - Time 7/11/1949) - Newsletters (Bulletin of the American-Scandinavian Foundation - 4/1979, "To Friends of the UNM [New	1945-1986
	b. 28, f. 522		n.d.

b. 28, f. 523	"Temptation and Scholarship" - Notes	n.d.
b. 28, f. 524	"Theology and Church Life" - Outlines for a five-part lecture	n.d.
b. 28, f. #524A	"Theology and Contemporary Learning"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 525	"Theology and the Glory of Being Human" - Outline	n.d.
b. 28, f. 526	"Twentieth Century European History" - Notes/Outlines ("Pre-War Europe," "Increase in Nationalism," "Imperialism," Prussia, "Bundesrat," "Austria-Hungary," - etc. Other ("Map Problem No. 1," "Map Problem No. 2," "Cartocraft Desk Outline Map - South and Central Europe")	n.d.
b. 28, f. 527	"Two Kinds of Learning" - Outlines	n.d.
b. 28, f. 528	"Vices and Virtues" - Notes/Outlines ("Kant and General Ethical Matters," "Virtue for its Own Sake," "Questions About Wisdom," "Question Whether They 'Perfect' Nature," "About Happiness," "Ancient Enumeration of Virtues," "Human Well-Being and Happiness," "About Virtues and Moral Theory," "About Explanations and Emotions," "About 'Unhappiness' in Particular," "Capacity and Concepts," "Lying," "Honesty," "Wisdom," "Happiness," "Sleep and Virtue," "Lying," "Virtue," "Temperance," "Everyday Standards") - Handout ("Selected Ethical Problems) - Other (Class List for Ethics)	n.d.
b. 28, f. 529	"Virtues" - Notes/Outlines ("About Intemperance," "On Being Jealous," "On Being Avaricious," "On Being Wise," "About Your Disposition," "About Being a Jumble," "About Your Courage," "About Being Just," "About Being Angry," "On Being Envious," "About the Virtues," "More About Courage," "About Being Temperate," "About Your Troubles," "Theories of Responsibility")	n.d.
b. 28, f. 530	"Widenman Translation" - Notes	n.d.
b. 28, f. 531	"Wittgenstein" - Notes/Outlines ("About Philosophy," "Wittgenstein - Drury," "W's Criticisms in P.I.," "Wittgenstein and Whittaker," "Wittgenstein and Religion," "Wittg. and Theology," short essay on *Brothers Karamozov, "Bibliography - Works by Wittgenstein (1889-1951)," "The Wittgenstein Family," "About Wittgenstein," "Criticisms in P.I.," "Wittgenstein and the *P.I.," "In logic, process and result are the same," "A form of life," "Certainty," "S.d. language," "Logical Questions and Human Action," "W and theology - special points," "On Language," "L.W. and Meaning of Life," "Conclusion," "Wittgenstein's the Blue Book," "About Theology," "What about a private language?" "Engelmann about L.W.," "W's texts on God," "translation," "The use of language to state one's purpose," "Forms of life," "No essence of language game?" "About concepts"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 532	"NAlithmanatain" Natas (Qutlines ("Daving to be a Subjective Thirdren"	n.d.
	"Wittgenstein" - Notes/Outlines ("Daring to be a Subjective Thinker," "Wittgenstein," "W's <i>Tractatus</i> ," "The <i>Tractatus</i> Considered Again," "State of Affairs," "W. and Moral Concepts," "Russell on L.W.," "W's Criticism," "Logic and the World")	Thus.
b. 28, f. 533	"Wittgenstein," "W's <i>Tractatus</i> ," "The <i>Tractatus</i> Considered Again," "State of Affairs," "W. and Moral Concepts," "Russell on L.W.," "W's Criticism," "Logic and	n.d.
b. 28, f. 533 b. 28, f. 534	"Wittgenstein," "W's <i>Tractatus</i> ," "The <i>Tractatus</i> Considered Again," "State of Affairs," "W. and Moral Concepts," "Russell on L.W.," "W's Criticism," "Logic and the World")	
	"Wittgenstein," "W's Tractatus," "The Tractatus Considered Again," "State of Affairs," "W. and Moral Concepts," "Russell on L.W.," "W's Criticism," "Logic and the World")  Wittgenstein: "On Being a Self" - Outlines: "On Being a Self," "Wisdom"  "Wittgenstein on Intention" - Notes/Outlines ("General Issues," "L.W. on	n.d.

b. <b>28</b> , f. <b>536</b>	Misc Notes "About Religion," "Study of Religion," "General Characterization of Religion," "History of Religions," "India: The Religion of Veda," "Indian Ethics," "Relation of Ethics and Metaphysics," "Comparative Ethics," "Types of Metaphysics in India," "D.M. Datta"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 537	Misc. Notes "About Seriousness," outline; "Widen Your Heart," outline	n.d.
b. 28, f. 538	Misc. Notes "An Attack Upon the Independence of Theology," notes on Wingren, "Spirituality and Martin Luther"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 539	Misc. Notes "Biblical and Devotional," "Theological"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 540	Misc. Notes "Chronological table of Soren Kierkegaard's life and writings" Other: Dorothy M. Emmet's review of <i>Kierkegaard et la philosophie existentielle</i> , Thurston Davis's review of <i>A Short Life of Kierkegaard</i> , Brenda Ueland's article "What Goes On Here," reproductions of portriat of Regina Olsen," pages 2-12 of a paper on problems with modern religious language, page 9 of a paper (possibly a review) on <i>Religion in the Making</i> , pages 13-14 of a paper on Christian devotional literature.	n.d.
b. 29, f. 541	Misc. Notes "Church," "Persons," "McIntyre," "Luke 16:19-31," "Points About <i>The Point of View,</i> " "Thou Shalt Love Thy Neighbor," "About the Limits of Theology and Philosophy," "Serious Considerations," "Theology: Concepts and Capacities," "Post-Kierkegaard: Remarks About Being A Person"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 542	Misc. Notes "Comma," "Some New Theses," "Christian Faith and Being Human," pages 2-9 of a dissertation proposal on eschatology neither written by nor addressed to Holmer (e.g., "Dolores joins me in wishing you and Mrs. Piper a flower-filled 'Princeton in the Spring'")	n.d.
b. 29, f. 543	Misc. Notes "Conceptual Investigations," "Forms of Life," "Kierkegaard Essays," "About Other Thinkers," "Wittgenstein"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 544	Misc. Notes "The Conditions About Jesus of Nazareth," "Esth. Eth. on Marriage," "The Unhappiest Man," "First Editions of S.K.," "Simultanity of Facts [?], "Abs. Paradox," "Ibsen's Dramas," "S.K. was first made known to the European world by," "Introduction - by Herford," "Epistle to the Reader - Frater Taciturnus," "The Self-Existent," "Characteristic Manners," "Suppose you have become a subjective teacher," "Passion and Faith," "Absolute Paradox," "The Sin of Pride," "Ethical," "Desperation," "The Essential Expression," "November 5th - 1st Lecture on Kierkegaard," "Notion of misuse of grace-idea," "K. and Ind. Existence," "Theology and Subjectivity," "The human body is the best picture of the human soul," "Possibility and Reality," "K.'s Criticism," "Dialectic," "Stages," "Problem of Truth: Kierkegaard and the Nature of Truth," "K. and Preaching," "Kierkegaard and Neo-Orthodoxy," "Miscellanenus [book/reading list]"Other ("Soren Kierkegaard: List of Dates and Works," "Ethics VIII - The Theory of Punishment," "Chronological Table of Soren Kierkegaard's Life and Writings," "Readings in Soren Kierkegaard," "The Works of Kierkegaard in English," "Kierkegaard Bibliography," "Concerning Soren A. Kierkegaard," "On Meaning" [a Philosophical Theology handout], "Selected Ethical Problems," "'Die Liebe uberbietet fort und sich selbst': Aus dem Briefwechsel des danischen Philosophen mit Regine Olsen" [an article from Die Zeit - 8/11/1955], letter from Charley on March 6.)	n.d.

b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>545</b>	Misc. Notes "Dates listed in Ouidam's Diary," "S.K Truth and Religion," "Concluding Remarks," "Truth for All Men," "Outline of this chapter - IV," "Theodor Haecker, 'La Notion de la Verite; cheq Soren Kierkegaard dans Essais Sur K., Petrargue, Goethe'," "Uses of History," "K. is 'indirectly communicating'," "The biographical account," "Outline of the Book," "Logic Characterized," "Book Reviews," "Logic and Reality," "Kierkegaard and Logic," "Structure of Human Experience," "Logical Aphorisms," "The Logical Significance of Zeno's Paradoxes," "Negative relation to the objective order [logic]," "True knowledge and true reality," "Voltaire," "First concerning some necessary details," "Science and Religion - A Classified Bibliography," excerpt from essay on educational philosophy.	n.d.
b. 29, f. 546	Misc. Notes Doubt (notes and preface to Tad Stashwick's paper "On Descartes and Conquering Doubt"), Self-Knowledge, Virtues, notes on Engelman's <i>Letters</i> , "Mistakes and Conjectures"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 547	Misc. Notes "Education and the Liberal Arts," "On Being Conscious," "Vices and Virtues," "Kant's Moral Philosophy" $ \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{$	n.d.
b. 29, f. 548	Misc. Notes Emotion (notes from J. Middleton Murry's <i>The Problem of Style</i> ), God, Truth, Myths, C.S. Lewis; Letters from Donald Dayton (K. Barth Society of N.A.), Keith R. Bridston, Dennis Nyberg (San Ramon Valley UMCAlamo, CA); Info for Symposium in Rhetoric (Denton, TX); Articles: "About Emotions and Passions," "Meaning and Praying," "Learning How to Be Religious: The Work of Paul of Holmer" (by Patrick Sherry)	n.d.
b. 29, f. 549	Misc. Notes "Faith is a Disposition of the Human Heart," "Wanting," "The Logic of the Self," "The Harmony Between Thought and Reality," "Use of the Word of God," Meaning, "Christianity and Making Sense," "Making Sense Christianly: Volition," "God and the Virtues," "Will," "Notes on Rural Matters," "Self-Understanding," "Believing in God," "What God Can't Do," "Understanding One's Actions," "Tolstoy as an Artist," Bates, "Emotions and Macbeth," "Picture of Being a Thinker - Wm. James," Philosophy, "'God is a concept Dorothy Day," "God," "Plato's tale - peril of choosing," "Possibility - Actuality," "Shame," "Virtue," "Possibility and Actuality," "Topics for Papers and Sermons," "Knowing the Self," "Self-Knowledge," "Vices and Virtues," "Will," "Happiness," "Will," "Phil. Criticism and Theology," "Philosophical Criticism and Theology," "Com. Bible: Message," "Quality," "Virtue," "Human Life and Search for Satisfation," "Augustine Confessions," "Wise as Serpents and Harmless as Doves," "What Do We Make of Jesus?" "M. Luther and J. Wesley," "Dismantling Our Pride," "Intending the World as Xians: The Church," "Transf. Power of Otherworldliness" Short essay Professions short essay; Letters Rev. Franklin Sherman - Oxford -10/11/65, from Holmer to "Hal"; Other transcript of lecture on "Religious Talk' from tape	n.d.
b. 29, f. 550	Misc. Notes "Introduction," "Trad. Topics," "Sugg. Topics," "Explaining/ Knowing," "Understanding/Justifying/Living/Believing"	n.d.
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>551</b>	Misc. Notes"Kierkegaard and the Sermon" (title page), "The Nature of Rel. Prop.," list of essays, table of contents, "K. and Communication," "Concerning Preaching," "Kierkegaard and Preaching," "Chapter IV - Metaphysics and Personality," "Kierkegaard and Metaphysics" Other pages 3-19 of a paper on logic, pages 21-35 of a paper about S.K., pages 64-67 of a paper on S.K., pages 224-229 of a paper on S.K., pages of 257-267 of a bibliography from a paper on S.K., pages of 265-267 of the same bibliography, page 9 of a paper on S.K.	n.d.

b. 29, f. 552	Misc. Notes "Learning for Leadership - About Your Disposition," "Learning for Leadership - About Being Just," "we cannot promise that there are some secrets that will make everything better in the future," "Life of the Human Spirit," "Sin," letter from Roger R. Boyer, "Culture and Value," "The Human Condition: Moral and Religious Considerations," "Concerning the Human Condition," "danger of idolatry," "Living the Christian Life: Contemporary Society," "Life of the Human Spirit," "Lect. of Oct. 1996," "The Human Condition: Moral - Religious Consideration," "Making a Life: general remarks," "Learning," "Funeral of a Great Myth," "Some Dicta," "Lewis - Emotion," "Lewis and the Imagination," "About 'Taste' and 'Likes'," "What Lit. Is and Does," "Personal Heresy," "About Literature and its Criticism," "About Language and Literature Again," Lewis and pleasures, "Modern Man and Categories of Thought," "Modern Man and Categories of Thought," "Imagination," "C.S. Lewis: The Man and His Career"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 553	Misc. Notes "Logical Problems," "Theology and Knowledge of God," "Language and Understanding," "Language and 'Expression'," "Language: Expression and Understanding," "About Philosophical Theology," "Scandal of Theology," "Faith and its Logical Geography," "The Purposes of Theology," "The Theological Situation," "Supernaturalism," "Facts - Disclosures," Notes from the Ramsey Lectures, "'God is Dead' Theologians," "For Self-Examination," "Certainty and Uncertainty," "Concerning the Religious Consciousness," "Understanding and Language," "Alienated Man," Tolstoi, Bible, Wittgenstein, Concepts, Historical Facts, "Syst. Ambiguity and Facts," "Ambiguity - Systematic and Otherwise," "Two Kinds of Tasks," "Plato on Ideas," "Phil. Arguments," "On Learning Xian Concepts"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 554	Misc. Notes/other "Luther thought that a major need of his day" pages 2-24 of that paper, pages 16-20 of a paper on S.K., page 75 of a bibliography, pages 223 and 226 of the chapter "Logic and Existence," page 256 from a bibliography for a paper on S.K., page 14 of a paper on S.K., "About Lewis," page 4 of a paper on logic	n.d.
b. 29, f. 555	Misc. Notes "Newman on Special Topics," "Readings for 'Renewal of the Church'," "Science and Religion," "Lutheran Criticism of Devotional Practice," "Dogma and the Catholic Church," "John Calvin," sermon on II Cor. 4:16, bibliography, "Phil. and the Common Life," "Language and Meanings," "On Understanding," "Are Religious Concepts Outmoded?" faith, "Beliefs - Creeds - and Holiness," "Crisis in Humanities," "Topics and Readings," "The Relations Between Beliefs - Creeds and Holiness," "Special Topic," "Lutherans and Philosophy," "Kierkegaard and Logic," "Tillich: L and Meaning," "Theology and Understanding," "About Understanding and Religious Belief," "Nygren and Linguistic Analysis," "The Concept of God in Whitehead," "What is Metaphysics?" "On What There Is," "'Anselm in Argument' ac. to Malcolm," "Anselm's Second Argument"Article: Untitled essay on emotions, beginning "Emotions are physiological; thoughts are mental." Other excerpts from essays/articles. Prayer: Short prayer beginning "O Lord, we have a busy world around us."	n.d.
b. 29, f. 556	Misc. Notes "Notes on Kierkegaard's Parity of Heart," "K.: A Modern Cultural Force," "Existential Pathos," "S.K. and the Nature of Theology," "God as Teacher and Savior: An Essay of the Imagination," "C of D," "Faith and Theology," "Repetition," "Concepts Given Special Treatment in K. Literature," "How I See Theology," "On Authority and Revelation," "Disciples at 2nd Hand," "Concepts re: Xianity"Article: "Soren Kierkegaard: Faith and Paradox" - Chapter: Revised copy of first page of "Chapter II: The Authorship Considered"Handouts: "Readings in Soren Kierkegaard," "Works of Soren Kierkegaard, in order of Publication"	n.d.

b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>557</b>	Misc. Notes "Obj. Uncertainty and Human Faith," "In the Spirit of Kierkegaard" [an addresss at YDS], Certainty, "Systematic Ambiguity," "Living With Passions," "The Obj. Problem of the Truth of Xianity," "Argument of the Postscript," "Truth is Subjectivity," "W.'s Negative Thesis," "Theology and Scripture," "Truth is Subjectivity," "About Pleasure"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 558	Misc. Notes "On Believing in Philosophical Concepts," "Is Xianity Obsolete?" "God's Nature - Unchangeableness," "Science and Religion," "Educating Our Dispositions," "Christology," "On Believing in Philosophical Concepts," "On Concepts - Emotions and the Religious Life" Article: "Functions of Intelligence" (delivered May 1934 by?) Collected Material: John 6:22-64; Letter: From Will "WGO" on 9/15/70, Re: An AAR Monograph	n.d.
b. 29, f. 559	Misc. Notes "On Fear," "Cont[emporary] Theol. and the Preacher," "About Interpret[ing] Scripture"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 560	Misc. Notes "Original Sin and Virtues," "Generalities," "Interdependence of Virtues," "About Self," "Plato's <i>Gorgias</i> ," "Virtues and Vices," "Theology," "Virtues," "Consciousness," "Imagination," "Self-Knowledge," "Love of God," "Relations," "Suggested Essays," "About Literary Criticism," "Plato's <i>Charmides</i> ," "Happiness," "Grief," virtue, ideas about God, "Knowledge and Virtue," "About the Tragic," "About Understanding Faith," "Repitition of the Self," "A Note About 'Explanation' and Ourselves," "Despair," "Envy," T.S. Eliot, "Comedy," living and believing, "From a Human Point of View," "On Being a Minister," "M. Luther," "Thinking and Doing," Edith Wharton, Philippians 4:4, "Kant on Happiness," "Imagination," "Theology and Grammar," "The Conception of Ourselves (Rom. 6:3)," creation, "About God and People," "About What People Are," "About the Virtues," "Wanting," "Belief and Knowledge," "Irony," "About Emotions and Feelings," "Emotions, Feelings and Beliefs," "Criteria of Adequacy for a Doctrine of God" - Untitled Essay: beginning with the line "There is a way, too in which Kierkegaard is protesting general epistemology."	n.d.
b. 30, f. 561	Misc. Notes "Paradoxe," "Tr. in Xianity," "Kierkegaard and the New Way of Philosophizing," "Contemporaneity," "Christian Def. of Concepts"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 562	Misc. Notes "Petition for a Seminar to Executive Comm. of the A.A.R." (Topic of Seminar: Wittgenstein and the Study of Religion); notes on "The Minister, A Reconsideration"; various excerpts from longer papers	n.d.
b. 30, f. 563	Misc. Notes Positivism (outline), About Christianity and Art (outline)	n.d.
b. 30, f. 564	Misc. Notes sermons and preaching, outline on "faith and belief" - page 3 of a longer outline	n.d.
b. 30, f. 565	Misc. Notes S.K. on existence [essay abstract], existence rough outline, "paradox and faith," "passion and faith," "S.K. on Subjectivity and Truth," "Moment is Decisive - Moment is an Occasion," "Existential Pathos," "Choose an Esthetician," "Remarks About Art - Faith - Thought," "Notion of Taste and Beauty (18th century)," art and intention, "About Virtues and Emotions and Charity," "About Philosophical Ways," "Some Phil. Reflections About Theology," "Austin on 'Perfection Utterances'," "Performative Utterances," confusion, "Nature of Philosophy," "About Conceptual Systems," "Notion that facts 'are' facts," "True' and 'Truth'"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 566	Misc. Notes "Relgions and Becoming a Self," "About Hinduism," "Judaism," "Mohammed and Islam" - Membership information for the St. Paul University Club	n.d.

b. 30, f. 567	Misc. Notes "Swenson's Letter to K.S. Lashley," "The Ontolog. Problem," "The Nature of Man," "Typical Problems in Phil. of Religion," "History of X'n Doctrine," "Does God Act in Human History?" "How' of office," "Topics for discussion: fall and winter quarters 1959-1960 Philosophy of Religion Seminar: Professor Paul L. Holmer," "Creation in Science," "Creation in Judeo-Christian Context," "Language of Faith and Science," "God - 11/11/1942," "The Thomists and Scotists - Two Schools," "Medieval World - Picture," "Theology in the Twentieth-Century," "Phil. in the West," "The Problem of Meaning," "A Project of Thought," "Feuslee," "Is Faith Knowledge?" "I.M. Crombie again," - Handouts "Kierkegaard and Logic," "The Old and the New," "Course in Metaphysics: Sheldon," "Philosophy of Religion," "R.B. Braithwaite - 'Empericists View of the Nature of Rel. Belief'," "Schleiermacher on Ethics," "Religion and Doubt and Despair," "Tillich's Mistaken Endeavor," "Soren Kierkegaard - Maker of Modern World," "The Language of Faith," "Quanity increases - quality never?" "Criteria of Adequacy for a Doctrine of God"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 568	Misc. Notes theism/atheism paper pages 3-10, sin, Screwtape/The Devil, pages 6-24 of a paper on capacities, page 14 of a paper on S.K. which covers the concepts of "dialectical contradictions" and "the paradoxical"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 569	Misc. Notes "Tillich on God's Existence," on Norman Sykes, Waismann, "Concept," "Concept of Suffering," "Special Articles for Phil. Theology," "The New Theology II," "Absence of Belief," "One Kind of Context for Saying God Exists," "Man is not conscious of guilt because he sins but sins because he is conscious of guilt," "Stewards of Mysteries," "Isaiah 45: 'Truly, thou art a God who hidest thyself'," "Faith: Meaning and Saying," "Where are present phil. and theol. going?" John Wesley, "Meaning Again," "Faith as a Dispisition," "Peace and Advent," "Walter Stroomseth," "The Fellowship of Mystery," "Peace and Christian Faith," "Some Thoughts on Relig. Educ.," "Wittgenstein and New Hermeneutical Theology," "Points for an address," "We Have This Treasure in Earthen Vessels," "Meaning It"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 570	Misc. Notes "Tractatus," "Picture Theory," "About W. Again," Logic, "Logic is transcendental," "W. on 'the world of the happy man," "Tractatus," "About Tractatus," "The Form of an object," "About L.W. 1889-1951"	n.d.
b. 30A, f. 571	Misc. Notes understanding happiness, what theology is, page four of an unknown outline	n.d.
b. 30A, f. 572	Misc. Notes understanding and worldliness, page 37 of a paper on Christian love, page 15 of a paper on faith and the possibility for (or lack of) transforming power in scholarly truth, "about 'pedagogy'," "Soren Kierkegaard and Ludwig Wittgenstein: Any Conflicts," "Kierkegaard and Wittgenstein," "K. and W.: Any Conflicts," "Some Substantive Issues in Common," "Obscurity," chapter list, "Outline of Chapter I," "Outline of Chapter II," "Outline of Chapter III," "Outline of Chapter IV," "The Virtues," "Emotion and Religion," "Happiness," "Grace," "The Changing Conception of the Person: Misadventures and Misgivings," "Remarks About M. Buber," "Vengence is Mine," "Preaching and the Contemporary Believer," "The Shape of Christian Action," "Emotions," "Ordinary Language," "Some Generalities About Emotions" - Other: Excerpts of "The Transforming Power of Otherworldiness," from <i>The Faith of a Scholar</i>	n.d.
b. 30A, f. 573	Misc. Notes untitled paper on anthropology (possibly "What is the 'Self'?), pages 4-21 of a paper on logic	
b. 30A, f. 574	Misc. Notes untitled paper questioning the merits of scholarly religious study (1 manuscript, 1 typescript), notes on the creeds	

Misc. Notes -- "Virtues and policy," "Christ and the Teacher," "Blessed is He...," b. 30A, f. 575 "The Pastors We Need," "Occasion of a Wedding," "John Wesley," "Believing stands to knowing," "Re: Christian Liberty," "Community and Crisis: Learning and Understanding," "I Cor. 15:1-10," "Blessed are the pure in heart" b. 30A, f. 576 Misc. Notes -- "Works of Soren Kierkegaard," "Criticism," "Kierkegaard - The Present Age," "Philosophy in Scandinavia," "PM Moller," "Shadowgraphs (lecture to Symparanekromenoi)," "The First Love," "What is Theology?" "The Ancient Tragical Motive as Reflected in the Modern," "Elements of Behavior Inevitably," "Real or Ethical Subjectivity," "Topics for Papers," "Ac. to C. of this World," "What is Wisdom?" Kierkegaard and Theology, "The Nature of Theology - S.K.," "Reason - Faith," "Points About Postscript," "S.K. and Some Criticisms of Contemporary Theology," "Subj. Thinker no. 2," "Existence and Reality: The Subj. Thinker (I)" - Handout -- "Assignments: Philosophy 137," "Kierkegaard" [poem by Richard Kell]Letter -- from John Whittaker - Other -- Journal offprint of a bibliography of David F. Swenson's works

# Series III: Course-related material, n.d.

b. 30, f. 579	American Philosophical Trends: series of five lectures, includes final examination questions on Philosophical Theology	n.d.
b. 30, f. 580	Augsburg Confession: Outlines for a series of 10 lectures (missing lectures 1 and 3)	n.d.
b. 30, f. 581	Christian Ethos: outlines for lecture series	ca. 1950s
b. 30, f. 582	Christian Theology Since Schleiermacher: syllabus for course with above title	n.d.
b. 30, f. 583	Communication and the Gospel: an outline of three talks on the subject	n.d.
b. 30, f. 584	Contemporary Theology: lecture outlines for a series of ten lectures - "Some Reflections About Contemporary Theology," outlines for three parts of a series entitled "Faith of the Christian Church," outline on religious language	n.d.
b. 30, f. 585	Elements of a Christian Worldview: Religion 23a, Syllabus, mid-term exam, lecture notes on post-reformation thought, middle ages and luther, Christian Faith and the Natural Universe, luther and doctrine, Calvin, Zwingli, Modern Rationalism	1958 Fall
b. 30, f. 586	Emotions: Notes from Holmer's lectures on emotion	1972 Fall
b. 30, f. 587	Emotions: Lectures given in March 1963 and February 1993	1963, 1993
b. 30, f. 588	Emotions: Syllabi for: Rel. 324 - "Vices and Virtues," Rel. 829a and Rel. 327a - "Emotions, Passions and Feelings," Lecture on "Attitudes" - 10/27/1971; Lecture on "Two Kinds of Learning," notes on related topics (e.g. happiness - humor - irony - etc.)	1971, n.d.
b. 30, f. 589	Emotions: Updated agenda for Rel. 324 - "Vices and Virtues," one page of essay beginning with "What kind of pastors do we need?"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 590	Emotions, Passions and Feelings: Syllabus for Rel 314a, related materials and notes	1973
b. 30, f. 591	Emotions, Passions and Feelings: Rel. 364 / Rel. 327a, Syllabi - Discussion Session Info, Lecture notes	n.d.
b. 30, f. 592	Emotions, Passions and Feelings: Rel. 327a Syllabus, notes on emotions, lecture on attitudes (1971), lecture on the existence of God, Review of <i>Grammar of Faith</i> by Robert L. Perkins, Handout "What's Happening in Contemporary Philosophy?", "Remarks on the Occasion of a Marriage"	1971, n.d.
b. 30, f. 593	Emotions, Passions and Feelings: bibliography of topics relating to emotions - passions - and feelings, Final Examination for Philosophical Theology	n.d.
b. 30, f. 594	Ethics, fall 1945: Phil. 11b; Yale University; fall 1945; original file titled "Ethics: Blanshard and Holmer; handwritten lecture notes, typed lecture notes, tests and exams; covers Kant, Mill, and others.	1945
b. 30, f. 595	Ethics, 1952: Phil. 3 (University of MInnesota), Exam questions, Sermon outlines regarding ethical action/moral obligation, Lecture notes	1952
b. 30, f. 560	Ethics, n.d lectures in ethics, notes on the theory of ethics, and hand-written essays that appear to have been written by Holmer as a student	

b. 30, f. 561	Ethics, n.d Practical Reason; Philosophy 3 and 3a syllabus; Ethics [pages 1-44 of lecture outlines]; Definition of Ethics; Reference Books; John Calvin; Bibliography on Ethics; Ethics and the Problems; "Most ethical systems are qualified by other values"; Agenda for this Course; Relevance of an Impossible Ethical Ideal; notes on Christianity and ethics; etc.	
b. 30, f. 562	Ethics, n.d Study Questions Kant and Mill, on Kant's <i>Fundamental Principles of the Metaphysic of Morals</i> , on Mill's <i>Utilitarianism</i>	
b. 30, f. 563	Ethics, n.d Kant and Mill mid-term exam, Questions on Leo Tolstoy's <i>What is Religion?</i> and <i>What is its Essence?</i> , Questions on Tolstoy's <i>My Religion</i> and <i>What I Believe</i> , Student exams	
b. 30, f. 564	Ethics, n.dPhil. 120, Study questions, Instructions for take-home exam, notes	
b. <b>30</b> , f. <b>565</b>	Faith of the Christian Church -Four lectures in "Faith of the Christian Church" series	
b. 30, f. 567	Grades,Incomplete work from second semester	1967-1968
b. 30, f. 568	Grades for students in Rel 747a, 855a, and a reading course	1978-1979
b. <b>30</b> , f. <b>569</b>	Hegel: lecture notes regarding Hegel and the Holy Spirit, "God," "Jesus Christ," and Hegel's religious thought; Handout: "Readings in the Ethics of S.A. Kierkegaard	
b. 30, f. 570	Hegel and Hegelianism: A list of writings by Hegel (by Brad Dewey for Dr. Holmer), Hegal's political philosophy (13 type-written pages), Questions on Hegal, Hegal's view of history, Notes: H. and Monastic Idealism - philosophy of history - etc. Student paper (Jan. 1943) on the "philosophy of religion"	
b. 30, f. 571	History of Philosophy, Ancient: Ancient Philosophy notes: Plato, Aristotle, Pythagoras, the Stoics, etc.; Syllabi for Science and Religion, Logic, and History of Philosophy	
b. 30, f. 572	History of Philosophy, Ancient: Philosophy 141 Readings in Classical Texts; Notes for Series of 33 Lectures; Syllabus for Phil. 141; Plato, Aristotle, Lucretius, Cicero, Plotinus, etc.	
b. 30, f. 573	History of Philosophy, Ancient: Philosophy 141 Readings in Classical Texts; related notes; Plato, Aristotle, Lucretius, Cicero, Plotinus, etc.	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>574</b>	History of Philosophy, Ancient and Medieval (2 folders): Phil. 50 and 51, respectively; Thomas Aquinas, Abelard, Anselm; Also some notes on ancient philosophers (e.g. Epicurus, the Stoics); bibliographies for Ancient and Medieval Philosophy	
b. <b>31,</b> f. <b>575</b>	History of Religions: hil. 100-f: Required Readings, Suggested Topics for Papers, History of Hinduism, etc. Assignment Sheet - Phil. 180, Assignments - Phil. 11, From the Stone Age to Xianity, Examination - Phil. 11, etc, Report on holdings in the field of Ancient Religion in the University of Minnesota library, yoga instructions, comparative religion, note on religion and its sources, Men of the Old Stone Age, Mohammedanism, supplement: religion and magic - worship and witchcraft	
b. 31, f. 575	History of Religion, fall 1955; World Religions, Spring 1957; Phil. 180; Phil. 11	1955, 1957

b. 31, f. 576	Humanities (from the University of Minnesota) c. 1940s (2 folders)Long memo discussing the rising interest in "the humanities" and its role in education; Study questions and course guide for Humanities 1, "The Humanities in the Modern World"; Exams for humanities courses taught by other professors; Reader guides for major literary works ( <i>The Republic, Don Quixote</i> , etc.); hand-written notes and outlines	ca. 1940s
b. 31, f. 577	James, William: Questions on James, lecture notes on James	
b. 31, f. 578	Judaism: Living Faiths-A Series of Six Lectures on the Forms of the Spiritual Life, Later Judaism, Judaism Characterized, Judaism: Today, O.T. refers to such sources as, notes on <i>The People and the Book</i> and <i>Jewish Interp. of the O.T.</i> , notes on ExileHistory of Jews, The Fall of Palestine, The Prophets, Mosaic Religion, What is Hebrew Religion?, Israel under Independent Kings, Religion of Israel, Chronology of the history of Israel, "Hebraic Religion," Who Are the Hebrews?, notes from Judy Kaufman for Philosophy 11, Summaries of Belief, Life and Teachings of Jesus Christ, Institutional View of Christianity, etc.	
b. 31, f. 579	Kant, Immanuel - Syllabus for Christian Theology Since Schleirmacher, Lecture notes: "The Argument of Kant's <i>Fundamental Principle of the Metaphysics of Morals</i> ," "Kant and Religious Thought," "Kant's Philosophy of Religion"	
b. 31, f. 580	Kant, Immanuel - Syllabus for Christian Theology Since Schleirmacher, notes regarding: Kant's Philosophy of Religion, <i>Prolegomena</i> , Life Events/Dates, etc.	
b. 31, f. 581	Kierkegaard's Edifying Discourses Term paper for Phil. 113s by Edna Larson	
b. 31, f. 582	Kierkegaard Exams, Spring 1946 - completed student exams - including one by G. Lindbeck	
b. 31, f. 583	Kierkegaard on Human Existence, April 1977 -conference at San Francisco Theological Seminary; notes on "What is necessary and what is arbitrary in K.'s thought," "Criteria of adequacy for a docterine of God," "Function of philosophy," "theology reiterated," "Nature of theology"	
b. 31, f. 584	Kierkegaard Resources, n.dA list of articles and reviews to supplement lecture material; "James Collins and Kiekegaard" review in manuscript, typescript, and journal off-print form.	
b. 31, f. 585	Kierkegaard Resources, n.dConcerning Soren A. Kierkegaard [a list of articles and lengthier reviews to be used as course "supplementary" material]; Reading assignments for "Kierkegaard and Scandinavian Philosoph", Philosophy 137	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>586</b>	Kierkegaard Resources, n.dKierkegaard bibliography; readings in S.K.; (both works of Kierkegaard and readings in Kierkegaard studies); hand-written notes	
b. 31, f. 587	Kierkegaard Resources, n.dKierkegaard bibliography; bibliography on Hegel as a background for S.K.; Kierkegaard bibliography secondary books; Kierkegaard bibliography articles; S.K.: List of Dates and Works; articles by Paul L. Holmer Concerning S.K.; Works of S.K. in order of publication; course assignments; exams	
b. 32, f. 588	Kierkegaard and Nietzsche - Outlines for a lecture series on K. and N. entitled: "The Morphology of Faith"; notes	
b. 32, f. 589	"Learning and Faith," 1957 - A ten-part lecture series (outlines for every lecture except 6 and 10)	

b. 32, f. 590	Lewis, C.SCSL - Foundations for Faith; Readings in C.S. Lewis syllabus; Making Sense Christianly; Note About Xianity and Virtue; Theology Virtues; Faith - Hope - Love; About Original Sin and Virtue; About Lewis; Educating Ourselves; Lewis
b. 32, f. 591	Lewis, C.SLewis Lecture in Honor of William Narum; Syllabus for Reading in C.S. Lewis; Bibliography of the Works of C.S. Lewis; Notes on Consciousness; Article by Narum, "Christian Faith and the Liberal Arts"; Article by James Sloan Allen, "Tolstoy's prophesy: 'What Is Art?' Today"
b. 32, f. 592	Lewis, C.SReadings in C.S. Lewis syllabus; Three essays (most likely not written by Lewis) "Man of Prayer," "The Tame Geese: A Revivalistic Meditation," "It Is the Spirit That Giveth Life"
b. 32, f. 593	Liberal Education -Outline for lecture "What is a Liberal Education?" Former title: "On Understanding the Humanities"; An Abstract/Outline for Reggie Rowell's STM Thesis - "Self-Identity and Religious Identity"
b. 32, f. 594	Logic Final ExaminationPhil. 2, Logic; Logic Examination; corrected logic examinations; hypothetical syllogism; logical form and obverse; Hypothetical Syllogisms; Examination and Answers; Enthymemes; Implication and Inference; Mills Methods Symbollically Presented; Example of Joint Method; Logic: Suggested Readings; Final Examination - Logic 3su; Final Examination - Logic 2A; Propositions; Figures and Moods; Dilemma; Alternative Syllogisms; Logic and Scientific Methods; Syllogistic Forms; Alternative Syllogisms; Logical Fallacies; Logical Problems; A Bibliography on the Philosophy of History; Search for Order; Search for Order; The Nature of Propositions; Term Examination - Feb. 1946; etc
b. 32, f. 595	Logic - A General Discription of Logic; Logic Problems; two pages of a logic examination; Logical Problems; Answer sheet to a logic examination; etc.
b. 32, f. 596	Logic - Includes lecture outlines on "nature and scope of logic," "language and logic," "the theory of conceptual meanings," "the theory of propositional meanings," "the theory of inference (reasoning)," "fallacies," "theory of science"
b. 32, f. 597	Logic -Other examples for Logic course newspaper clippings; Suggested Readings; Logical Fallacies
b. 32, f. 598	Luther, Martin- Course proposal (?) for University of Minnesota - General Extension Division
b. 32, f. 599	Mill, John S John S. Mill's <i>Utilitarianism</i> , General Notes on Mill's Philosophy, Epicureanism, Questions of John S. Mill's <i>Utilitarianism</i> , J.S. Mill: 1806-78, portion of completed exam [?]
b. 32, f. 600	Misc. Lecture Notes -Augsburg College - Report of Error in Grade Reported for Brad Foss - Oct. 1988; Justice; 9/26/88 Augsburg College - Ethics Class List; Courage; Misgivings; The Logic of Virtue; Comp. and Temperance?; Introduction to Virtues and Vices; Virtue as a capacity; The Virtues; Morals and the Virtues; Vices and Virtues; Introduction: About Vices and Virtues; Popular View; Remarks About 'Virtues' - the concept again; About Temperance; About Justice; Special Notes; About Wisdom; The Christian 'stratagem'; Some theses to be stated; Dicta about Happiness; Aristotle and Pleasure; About the Concept 'Happiness'
b. 32, f. 601	Misc. Lecture Notes -Becoming A Human Spirit: Aesthetic And Ethical Considerations -program for The Institute Of Theological And Interdisciplinary Studies, 1996 Fall Series; Becoming a Human Spirit: Esthetic Consideration; Making Sense of Christianity; History of Aesthetic Theory

b. 32, f. 602	Misc. Lecture Notes -Consciousness and Being a Self; Emotions and Daily Lives; untitled lecture IV; About Norms and the Intellectual Life; 7th Lecture - A Religious Criticism of Common Sense
b. 32, f. 603	Misc. Lecture Notes -Course leader notes for night school session; memo about an upcoming Yale strike; C.S. Lewis: About Science and Meaningless; C.S. Lewis and Christianity; Notes on Lewis - General; Notes about Lewis; About C.S. Lewis; About Emotion; About Lang. and Literature Again; What Christians Believe; C.S. Lewis: Romance and Rules; The Place of Moral Sensitivity; C.S. Lewis: About His Novels; About Human Nature; Lewis; Function of literature; About Xian Literature; Abolition of Man; Reality, Xianity, and Literature; Happiness; Feelings; Grief [re: C.S. Lewis]; 10 statements about emotions; Language and Expression - Lang. of Rel. and Rel. Life; B.F. Skinner, Sc. and Human Behavior; About Transcendent Emotions; Cognitive Use of Emotion; Expression and Feelings; Is life a comedy?; Emotion and Belief; pages 1-2 of chapter XI The Self and Truth
b. 32, f. 604	Misc. Lecture Notes -Emotion and Expression; Philosophical Theology Seminar syllabus; Seminar in Philosophical Theology, Topics for Fall Quarter; Science and Religion syllabus; Foundations of Theology; Formless and Theology-less Faith; Xian Teaching and the Emotions; a list of one-line jokes from Jesse Bier's <i>The Rise and Fall of American Humor</i> ; notes: "Law of the Spirit of Life"; Emotions and Belief
b. 32, f. 605	Misc. Lecture Notes - "Emotions and Seeing the World" (Nov. 2, 1971); Wittgenstein (Sept. 23, 1971); Moral Choice: Decisions and Reasons; Student response to Kierkegaard exam questions
b. 32, f. 606	Misc. Lecture Notes -"Karl Adam - Our and Holy"; "Paul Tillich"; "Are Psychoanalysis and Religion Compatible?"; "Is Historical Research a Threat to Faith?"; "Romano Guardini"; "Is Relig. Language Meaningful?"; "Heiberg"; "H.H. Rowley - The Unity of the Bible"; Martin Buber; "Bultmann"; "Bultman and the Preacher"; Letter to Mrs. Edward P. Wells on 4 May - 1956
b. 32, f. 607	Misc. Lecture Notes -Philosophical Theology Seminar; Science and Religion; Karl Rahner; Phil. of Religion - Seminar - Phil. 233; Assertions; Comments on "Language and Theology: Some Critical Notes"; Hamlet quote
b. 32, f. 608	Misc. Lecture Notes - "The Problem of Verification in Soren Kierkegaard, Part Five: Conclusion"; Outlines of Lectures on the Subject of "Science and Religion"; Chart: Logical Order
b. 32, f. 609	Misc. Lecture Notes - "What's the Sense of Calling it the Word of God?"; "Believing the Bible: Superstition and Faith"; Notes on Self/Spirit; Notes on C.S. Lewis;"Grammar of Self"; Essay, "On Concerts and Concert Going," Unknown author
b. 32, f. 610	Misc. Lecture Notes - "On Reading the Christian Text" - Lecture VIII in a series
b. 33, f. 611	Philosophy - Introduction to Philosophy Lecture Syllabus; Assignments: Philosophy 137; Ryle "The Theory of Meaning," "Ordinary Language," "On Privacy"; Original folder: "Ryle, P" 1965 Hilary Term
b. 33, f. 612	Philosophy - Introduction to Philosophy Lecture Syllabus (Selected Ethical Problems); Lecture I. "The Nature of Philosophy"; Science and Religion: B. General Characterization of Religion; comments on K.S. Lashley's paper [ <i>The Psychological Review</i> (1922)] in the form of a letter to Lashley
b. 33, f. 613	Philosophy - Introduction to Philosophy; Outlines to lectures in six units; Readings in Philosophy handouts; notes

b. <b>33</b> , f. <b>614</b>	Philosophy of Religion - Topics for Discussion List, fall and winter quarters, 1959-60; Topics for First Semester of Seminar on Religious Language, 1970; Lecture notes; typescript for S.K. lecture by O. K. Bouwsma	
b. 33, f. 615	Philosophy of Religion - Lecture notes: "Religion and Philosophy" and "Paul Tillich's Life and Literature"	
b. 33, f. 616	Philosophical Theology, c. 1960s (2 folders)Lecture notes taken during the spring semester of 1966; other lecture notes taken 1965, 1966, 1967, 1968; lecture on Whitehead; discussion between Holmer and Daniel Day Williams on Whitehead	
b. 33, f. 617	Philosophical Theology, n.d Topics to be covered in Holmer's philosophical theology seminar; Notes on belief	
b. 33, f. 618	Philosophical Theology - Topics to be covered in the second semester of Holmer's philosophical theology seminar	
b. 33, f. 619	Philosophical Theology - Syllabus; notes on Emotions, Feelings, and Belief; Essay "About Consciousness and Psychology" (according to Holmer, these are "comments engendered by reading K.S. Lashley's paper in <i>The Psychological Review</i> (1922)"	
b. 33, f. 620	Philosophical Theology - Philosophical Theology Seminar Topics for First Semester; Kierkegaard and Logic notes; Bibliography (Works by S.K., about S.K., related works); Publications of Paul L. Holmer	
b. 33, f. 621	Philosophical Theology - Philosophical Theology Seminar Syllabi; "Ambiguity, Systematic and otherwise"; "Is 'Truth' Systematically Ambiguous?"; Introduction to Philosophy course syllabus David F. Swenson, Prof.; Outline of a Course of Lectures on Logic; "Is Truth Systematically Ambiguous?" R.S. 360, Geoff Lilburne; "[J. R.] Lucas on 'Facts'," a paper by Dana Radcliffe; Notes on consciousness/concepts, ambiguity, etc.	
b. 33, f. 622	Religious Language - outline of lecture "The Analysis of Religious Language: Some Considerations"	
b. 33, f. 623	Renaissance and Reformation (History 53), n.dLecture notes; Subjects for topical papers	
b. 33, f. 624	Russian Literature - Life Enrichment Program Notes-Oct. 9, 1995-"Tolstoy and Dostoyevsky"; Reformation and the Person; Schiller's Poems; Leo Tolstoy 1828-1910; Introduction, Leo Tolstoy; Tolstoy, 1828-1910; My Religion; Tolstoy and Human Consciousness; Fyodor in Dostoievsky 1821-81; The Furnace of Doubt; Conversation and Exhaustion of Fr. Zossima; The Furnace of Doubt; lecture VII	1995
b. 33, f. 625	Schleiermacher -Syllabi "Christian Theology Since Schleiermacher," selected readings, reading questions; "Science and Civilization" handout	
b. 33, f. 625	Notes and letter regarding <i>A Severe Mercy,</i> a book by Sheldon Vanauken [re: C.S. Lewis]	
b. 33, f. 626	Science and Religion - Outlines of lectures on the subject of "Science and Religion" on eight specific topics: "Religion as a Party to Conflict," "General Characterization of Science" (in two parts), "General Characterization of Religion" (in two parts), "Fundamental Categories of the Religious Life," "A Religious Criticism of Common Sense," "Science and Religion and Truth"	

b. 33, f. 627	Science and Religion -Outlines of lectures on the subject of "Science and Religion," same as above; "Learning How to be Religious: The Work of Paul Holmer" an article by Patrick Sherry in <i>Theology</i> , Feb. 1974	
b. 34, f. 628	Syllabi, Lecture, Outlines, 1954-1957 - University of Minnesota (Bound Volume)	1954-1957
b. 34, f. 629	Tolstoy as a Christian Writer, fall 1979 - course offered as part of "The Lay School of Religion"; notes on Tolstoy's life; Tolstoy and scripture	1979
b. 34, f. 630	Vices and Virtues - About Morals and Ethical Theory; Vices and Virtues - Religion 324; Study Questions - Vices and Virtues - Religion 324; Remarks about being 'conceptual'; Remarks about this course of lectures; What Conceptual Schemes Are; topics for vices and virtues course; Questions - Vices, Virtues and Christian Theology; Chapter 97: Virtue and Vices - Introduction; "Aristotle on Justice and Happiness"; Vices and Virtues - Religion 324; Examination on Vices and Virtues; etc.	
b. 34, f. 631	Vices and Virtues -Agenda for 'Vices and Virtues: Religion 324'; Virtues and Knowledge; About Happiness; About Philosophy; Psalms: on Happiness; "The Seven Deadly Sins Today, IV: Avarice or Avaritia" by Henry Fairlie; d. by hand of Nero; "The Seven Deadly Sins Today, IV: Lust or Luxuria"; Wisdom; Opposite is Folly; Othello - After killing his beloved; Charity as Dispositional Virtue; Integrity of Love - Love God and love the neighbor; Note on Knowing the World; etc.	
b. 34, f. 632	Vices and Virtues - Grammar of Vices; About Justice; More About 'Christian' Sins and Virtues; "When pride cometh, then comes shame"; About Virtues in General"; Agenda for Ethics, Phil. 120; About Virtues in General; Agenda for 'Vices and Virtues: Religion 324'; Augsburg College - class list - fall term 1988; Topic I - Introduction; Various uses of the word 'wrong'	1988
b. 34, f. 633	Vices and Virtues- Rel. 324; Course Agendas two drafts; outlines; notes	
b. 34, f. 634	Von Hugel, Baron - notes on Essays and Addresses, vol. I	
b. 34, f. 635	Wesleyan Theology - lecture notes for theology of John Wesley course; syllabus; final exam; -pages 15-21 of paper "The Role of the Lutheran Church in America in	
	Higher Education"	
b. 34, f. 636		1945-1946, 1995
b. 34, f. 636 b. 34, f. 637	Higher Education"  Wittgenstein - Philosophical Issues in Theology: "Meaning" and Wittgenstein (course); Syllabus, Study Questions, notes; "Wittgenstein's Notes on Freedom of the Will" [notes taken by Y. Smythes of a lecture on Freedom of the Will. c. 1945-46]; Class roster for North Park Theological Seminary [c. 1995]	1945-1946, 1995
	Wittgenstein - Philosophical Issues in Theology: "Meaning" and Wittgenstein (course); Syllabus, Study Questions, notes; "Wittgenstein's Notes on Freedom of the Will" [notes taken by Y. Smythes of a lecture on Freedom of the Will. c. 1945-46]; Class roster for North Park Theological Seminary [c. 1995] Wittgenstein and Christian Understanding; notes; Article  Wittgenstein - Bibliography: Works by Wittgenstein (1889-1951); Syllabus: "Philosophical Issues in Theology: 'Meaning' and Wittgenstein; An Outline of a Course of Lectures on Logic; Two letters regarding the Ahlstrom library at Gustavus Adolphus College; Program for AAR/SBL Southeastern Region, March	

# **Series IV: Correspondence**

b. 35, f. 640	Letter to Prof. W. E. Hocking [of Cambridge, MA] - unsigned	1936
b. 35, f. 641	Letters to PLH from H. Richard Niebuhr, Dhirendra Mohan Datta, Wilmon H. Sheldon, Krister Stendahl, "Gene". Letter from PLH to Joseph Kitagawa, "Clarence"	1954
b. 35, f. 642	Letters to PLH from Paul Leo [of Wartburg Theological Seminary], "Perry", Preston Warren, J. Edward Dirks, "Ralph", Harley K. Hallgren, Bishop Odd Hagen, E.V. Walter, Roger Ortmayer	1955 Jan - Jul
b. 35, f. 643	Letters to PLH from Edith Runyan, Richard B. Burtis, Shirley Brekke, Donald L. Conrad, Bernie Loomer, Donald W. Wheat, Forrest Oran Wiggins, "Bernie", Franklin Sherman, Eliseo Vivas, Ernest D. Nielsen, Harold Bernhard, "J.B", Olaf Hansen, Al Martin, Niels Thulstrup, George L. Anderson, Seymour Cain, Howard Johnson, Robert M Herhold, Paul Jensen, Arnold E. Carlson. Letters from PHL to Bernard Ramm, Emerson W. Shideler, Sherman Bohn, Henry Gustafson, Shirley Brekke, Edith Runyan, Donald W. Week	1955 Sep
b. 35, f. 645	Letters to PLH from Arthur Cochrane, Richard G. Schmitt, Ernest D. Nielsen, Richard Starr, Henry Albert Anderson, Carroll L. Hinderlie. Letters from PHL to Edvard von Krusenstierna, Albert Anderson, Carroll L. Hinderlie, Richard G. Schmitt, Henry Ehlers, Richard Starr, Ernest B. Nielsen, P.F.C. Lowell Nissen, Willem F. Zuurdeeg	1955 Nov-Dec
b. 35, f. 646	Letters to PLH from Douglas V. Steere, Randolph C. Miller	1957, 1964
b. 35, f. 647	PLH to "Charlie", re: "responding belatedly to your comments about S. K.'s 'logically contradictory Christianity'"	1964 Dec
b. 35, f. 648	Letters to PLH from D. Allen, H. L. Short [of Manchester College, Oxford], Masao Abe, James F. Zartman, Howard Hong, Sidney A. Rand. Letters of PHL to Sidney A. Rand, Howard Hong; Letters to/fr John Linnell, Beverly Stadum, Albert G. Swanson, Howard and Edna Hong	1966-1967 Mar
b. 35, f. 649	Letters to PLH from Marvin Repinski, James R. Lyons, Parker Rossman, James W. Dye, Rubin Gotesky, Edwin A. Schick, to/from J. Knudsen, Walter G. Emge, William G. Rusch, Richard J. Kelley, from James E. Dahlgren	1967 May-1968
b. 35, f. 650	Alan Gewirth [Program Committee for the American Philosophical Association] to PLH	1971
b. 35, f. 651	Letters to/from Robert L. Perkins, Donald K. McClelland, Cornelius Zylstra. Letters from PLH to Bart Collopy, S. J., Donald N. Eckerstrom, Carl F. H. Henry, Leo Jordan, Paul Kennedy, John Neumaier, Bernard Ruffin	1972
b. 35, f. 652	Letters to/from C. Stephen Evans	1975
b. 35, f. 653	PLH to Cornelius Zylstra. to/from Donald Macleod, to Wayne R. Whitelock, from Rachel M. Davies (Fortress Press), James I. McCord. Enclosures: Princeton Theological Seminary Baccalaureate - May 30, 1976; Princeton Seminary Baccalaureate program - May 29, 1977; "Making Sense Christianly" notes February 2, 1977	1977 Feb-May
b. 35, f. 654	Letters from Gary R. Ahlskog, from Sidney A. Rand	1977 Nov-Dec
b. 35, f. 655	Letters to/from Clifford Christians [Issue Editor of <i>Communication</i> ]. Letters to PLH from Rev. Margaret M. Kahin [of Ring Lake Ranch], Joseph H. Smith, Gary R. Ahlskog	1978

b. 35, f. 656	Letters to/from Joseph H. Smith (enc. letter from Michael Theunissen to Joseph H. Smith), Paul Christianson, Irene Snow, Edmund Leites, Richard John Neuhaus, "George", Clint Newton, David A. Hart, Rob Lively, Harry B. Adams, Mark R. Branson, E. V. Walter, Margaret M. Kahin, Paul L. Redditt, David J. Wren, H. Edward Everding, Jr., Mike Frank, Donna M. Jacobs, Bob E. Patterson	1979
b. 35, f. 657	Letters to PLH from "Nellie", Charles E. Hummel, Noyuri Ohtsuka, Richard J. Dolven, Jean Lamo, Robert M. Goldstein, J. David Humbert, "Gib", Paul G. Kuntz, Katherine Ramsland, Richard Voyle. Letters to/from Peter Schneider, Fred J. Blum, Lois Dant	1980-1983
b. 35, f. 658	Letters to PLH from "Philip", Bob Goldstein, Gary R. Ahlskog, Alastair McKinnon, "G [?] McDaniel", Richard O. Johnson, Henri J. M. Nouwen to "Friends", Marilyn S. Breckenridge [Church of the Good Shepherd], Orloue Gisselquist [Augsburg College], Richard Rehfeldt [Windsor Heights Lutheran Church], Leif Knutsen, D. Z. Phillips, Ruth Moran, Michael Haeuser. Letters to/from Julian Hartt, David H. Sandstrom, George Abbott White, Ruth D. Fuller, Sherman E. Johnson [Dean, Church Divinity School of the Pacific], C. Stephen Evans, "Bud", " Gregg and Chris", "Martin and Erin"	1984-1986
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>659</b>	Letters to PLH from Philip J. Anderson, Chris Preus, Mary Severson, Brian O'Connor, Ned Wisnefske, "Suzanne", Leif Knutsen, D. Z. Phillips, Ruth Moran, Michael Haeuser, Dave Wold, Dennis Ormseth, Curtis Peter, Nancy L. Dahl, "Richard", Philip N. Stenberg, "Ron", Jim Christenson, Bernard Ramm, Daniel Carrigan, Mary Catherine Dean, Dabney Hart, Abraham Koh, Jeffrey Johnson, "Mila", David Fagerberg, Jerry Robbins, Charles J. Sykes, Wendell R. Debner, Joan L. Griffen, Rudolph L. Nelson, Steve Neumeister, Paul T. Dahlstrom, Heath K. Rada	1987-1989
b. 35, f. 660	Letters to PLH from "Bill", Heath K. Rada, Jeri Nelsen, Robert F. Thompson, Lachlan Reed, Brevard Childs, Harry Adams, Larry Goodwin, Michael Linton, Todd A. Driskill, Michael Lotti, Donald Meisel, Robert Pearson, Richard Rollefson, Ward K. Hahn, Orval Westby, Jeff and Kirsten Johnson, Stephen Schofield, Robert L. Perkins, Norman Wirzba, Abraham Koh	1990-1991
b. 35, f. 661	Letters to PLH from Carolyn Stickney Beck, John Poling, Paul H. Almquist, Michael Linton, Andy Byers	1993-1995
b. 35, f. 662	Letters to PLH from "Bill", re. William Cahoy reference	1996-1997
b. 35, f. 663	Letters to PLH from David Cain, Tom Hungerford, M. Frank [of the C. S. Lewis Society], Julian N. Hartt, Urban Forell, John Poling, Paul Dahlstrom, Thomas Greenspon, "Art"	n.d.

# Series V: Personal Items and Memorabilia

#### Documentation of activities

b. 35, f. 664	Programs, class record book, list of speaking engagements	1955-1967
b. 35, f. 665	Lutheran Church in America, Division for Professional Leadership, Consulting Committee on Theological Education	1976
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>666</b>	"Bibliography of the Writings of Paul L. Holmer, 1943-1976," by E. Dale Madren, with notes, corres.	1977-1986
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>667</b>	Bulletin from service, list of speaking engagements, material re. presentation of Douglas Macintosh portrait at YDS; list of publications, lectures by PLH 1979-1980	1978-1980
b. 36, f. 668	Bulletins for wedding, speaking engagements, with notes, list of speaking engagements, info. re. teaching appointment at Augsburg College	1981-1988
b. 36, f. 669	Material re. "Minnesota Authors" series taught by PLH	1990-1996
b. 36, f. 670	Event and conference programs, notices	1990-1996
b. 36, f. 671	Bibliography of Holmer's writings prepared by David Gouwens	2004
Wri	tings about Holmer	
b. 36, f. 672	Newspaper articles: "Filosofiprossor I Minnesota Efterlyser en Hedeniusdebatt" by Erland Sundstrom with abbreviated English translation;"Theologian Pooh-Poohs Need for Historical Insight on Bible" in Kitchener-Waterloo Record (Nov. 9, 1963); "Yale Professor to Talk at 'U'" in The Minneapolis Star (Oct. 29, 1966)	1955,1963,1966
b. 36, f. 672 b. 36, f. 673	Hedeniusdebatt" by Erland Sundstrom with abbreviated English translation;"Theologian Pooh-Poohs Need for Historical Insight on Bible" in <i>Kitchener-Waterloo Record</i> (Nov. 9, 1963); "Yale Professor to Talk at 'U'" in	1955,1963,1966
	Hedeniusdebatt" by Erland Sundstrom with abbreviated English translation;"Theologian Pooh-Poohs Need for Historical Insight on Bible" in Kitchener-Waterloo Record (Nov. 9, 1963); "Yale Professor to Talk at 'U'" in The Minneapolis Star (Oct. 29, 1966)  "Learning How to be Religious: The Work of Paul Holmer," by Patrick Sherry	
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>673</b>	Hedeniusdebatt" by Erland Sundstrom with abbreviated English translation;"Theologian Pooh-Poohs Need for Historical Insight on Bible" in Kitchener-Waterloo Record (Nov. 9, 1963); "Yale Professor to Talk at 'U'" in The Minneapolis Star (Oct. 29, 1966)  "Learning How to be Religious: The Work of Paul Holmer," by Patrick Sherry in Theology, 81-90 (Feb. 1974)  "Contemporary Theology and Paul Holmer" by Cornel West; "The Grammar of Faith: The Philosophical and Moral Philosophy of Paul L. Holmer" -	1974
b. 36, f. 673 b. 36, f. 674	Hedeniusdebatt" by Erland Sundstrom with abbreviated English translation;"Theologian Pooh-Poohs Need for Historical Insight on Bible" in Kitchener-Waterloo Record (Nov. 9, 1963); "Yale Professor to Talk at 'U'" in The Minneapolis Star (Oct. 29, 1966)  "Learning How to be Religious: The Work of Paul Holmer," by Patrick Sherry in Theology, 81-90 (Feb. 1974)  "Contemporary Theology and Paul Holmer" by Cornel West; "The Grammar of Faith: The Philosophical and Moral Philosophy of Paul L. Holmer" - Dissertation proposal by Richard Rollefson	1974 n.d.

# Series V: Collected Material

### Writings by others

b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>677</b>	Anderson, Philip: "David F. Swenson, Evolution, and Public Education in Minnesota"	n.d
b. 36, f. 677	Bell, Richard H.: "NEH Fellowship for College Teachers - Description of Proposed Study"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 677	Dahlstrom, Paul: "Thoughts While Starving"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 678	Eidmann, Philipp Karl: "The Doctrine of Consciousness Only as Formulated in Vasubandhu's Vigesimal and Trigesimal"	ca. 1951
b. 36, f. 678	Erling, Bernhard: "The Contemporary Critique of Christocentric Ethics in Scandinavia"	1976
b. 36, f. 679	Feigl, Herbert: four papers	1958, n.d.
b. 36, f. 680	Flew, Antony: "On Speaking Infallibly"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 680	Garrard, L.A.: "The Death of God"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 681	Hamann, Johann Georg: "Socratic Memorabilia"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 682	Holmer, Linnea: "Durkheim and Wittgenstein: Some Logical Questions about the Notion 'Elementary Forms of Life'"	1969
b. 36, f. 683	Hong, Howard and Edna: "Joy and Hope Walk the Earth"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 684	Jensen, A. Dewey: "Moral Value: Disjecta Membra"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 684	Jones, Joe R.: "Some Remarks on Authority and Revelation in Kierkegaard"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 685	Jorgensen, Carl: "Soren Kierkegaard's Disappointment" - trans. by Lene Carpenter	n.d.
b. 37, f. 686	Kierkegaard, Soren: "What We Learn from the Wild Lilies and the Birds of the Air" - Part Two of <i>Edifying Discourses in Various Spirits</i> -bound typescript translation presented to PLH by Howard and Edna Hong; "What Does it Mean to Doubt?"	n.d.
b. 39, f. 706	Kierkegaard, Soren: <i>Edifying Discourses</i> , Volumes 1-4 - Holmer's annotated copies	1943-1946
b. 37, f. 687	Moeckel, F. W.: Script / poetry "Sirren Churchyard"	n.d.
b. 37, f. 688	Newton, Clint: Fiction fragments	n.d.
b. 37, f. 688	Nielsen, H.A.:"The Concept of Sin Consciousness"	n.d.
b. 37, f. 688	Poling, John: "Chapel Talk"	2000
b. 37, f. 689	Ramm, Bernard: "An Annotated Bibliography of the History of Theology from Schleiermacher till 1951"; "The Incipient Heresies of Soren Kierkegaard"	1952, n.d.
b. 37, f. 690	Schrag, Calvin: "The Phenomenon of Embodied Speech"	n.d.

### Writings by others (continued)

Swenson, David F.: "Analytical Outline of and Quotations from the Marriage Essay in <i>Either-Or</i> , Volume II"	n.d.
Thomte, Reidar: "The Structure of the Human Synthesis: A study in Kierkegaard's Concept of the Self"	1963
Thulstrup, Niels: "An Introduction to Kierkegaard's <i>Philosophical Fragments</i> " - trans. by Howard Hong	n.d.
Walden, Ron: "Biblical Studies in the Theological Curriculum"	1973
Westphal, Merold:"Kierkegaard as Prophetic Philosopher"	1976
Wittgenstein, Ludwig: "Lecture on Ethics"; "Remarks on Frazer's <i>The Golden Bough</i> "	1967, n.d.
Set of mimeographed papers on theological/philosophical topics by Alston, Hick, McKinnon, Machle, Nielsen, Paul, Penelhum, Phillips, Stenson, van der Ziel, Zucker	
Miscellaneous student papers by Kwiatek, Langworthy, Moore, Plows, Poling, Radcliffe, Rambo, Roberts, Rogness, Saltzman, Wilson	
Unidentified: "Concept of Grammar"	n.d.
Unidentified: "Kierkegaard" 54 pp typescript	
Unidentified: "Is Religion a 'Form of Life'?"	n.d.
Unidentified: "On the Quality of Theological Education"	n.d.
ical material	
Intention and literature: photocopies from books and articles	n.d.
Kierkegaard: Photographs taken in Copenhagen by Joel Olsen, incl. of Kierkegaard gravesite, Kierkegaard Room in City Museum, SK statue in park, etc.	1974
Kierkegaard: Index to references to scripture in the translated works of Kierkegaard by Paul S. Minear and Paul S. Morimoto; Index of entries in SK's <i>Papirer</i> ; Bibliographies of works by and about SK	1949, 1966, n.d.
Kierkegaard: Misc. re. statue, SK Society, <i>Times Literary Supplement</i> article, SK genealogy	1948-1969,n.d.
Lewis, C.S.: Incl. bibliography of CSL works, paper written by CSL for World Council of Churches Assembly Commission II: "Modern Man and His Categories of Thought"	1946, n.d.
Minnesota: Facsimile copy of Lake Minnetonka Tourist Vol 1 No. 5	1876
The second is a second control of the second	
Tolstoy: NY Times and National Geographicarticles about Tolstoy	1986, 1994
	Essay in Either-Or, Volume II"  Thomte, Reidar: "The Structure of the Human Synthesis: A study in Kierkegaard's Concept of the Self"  Thulstrup, Niels: "An Introduction to Kierkegaard's Philosophical Fragments" - trans. by Howard Hong  Walden, Ron: "Biblical Studies in the Theological Curriculum"  Westphal, Merold: "Kierkegaard as Prophetic Philosopher"  Wittgenstein, Ludwig: "Lecture on Ethics"; "Remarks on Frazer's The Golden Bough"  Set of mimeographed papers on theological/philosophical topics by Alston, Hick, McKinnon, Machle, Nielsen, Paul, Penelhum, Phillips, Stenson, van der Ziel, Zucker  Miscellaneous student papers by Kwiatek, Langworthy, Moore, Plows, Poling, Radcliffe, Rambo, Roberts, Rogness, Saltzman, Wilson  Unidentified: "Concept of Grammar"  Unidentified: "Kierkegaard" 54 pp typescript  Unidentified: "On the Quality of Theological Education"  cal material  Intention and literature: photocopies from books and articles  Kierkegaard: Photographs taken in Copenhagen by Joel Olsen, incl. of Kierkegaard gravesite, Kierkegaard Room in City Museum, SK statue in park, etc.  Kierkegaard: Index to references to scripture in the translated works of Kierkegaard by Paul S. Minear and Paul S. Morimoto; Index of entries in SK's Papirer; Bibliographies of works by and about SK  Kierkegaard: Misc. re. statue, SK Society, Times Literary Supplement article, SK genealogy  Lewis, C.S.: Incl. bibliography of CSL works, paper written by CSL for World Council of Churches Assembly Commission II: "Modern Man and His

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

Educators Theology

### **Names**

Holmer, Paul L., 1916-2004